o, Boss Talley
Paramedic Authory

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MEMBER AGENCIES

Town of Corte Madera Thursday, June 6, 2024 at 6:30 p.m.
Kg';l'y“g"djayfsgf;' 5800 Sir Francis Drake Blvd., San Geronimo, CA 94963
County.of Matin Public can Join ZOOM Webinar
S,T,?;';,"y‘;jo%,gt,f‘g;f;'g}gll https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86587658154?pwd=Igdwt6e-Gn-pbilJJSK76fAgno  GQ.PgpsMLIgDko1cOxR

Webinar ID: 865 8765 8154 - Passcode: 399457 - Phone:1-669-900-6833

1. Call to Order- Board Chair

2. Roll Call- Executive Officer

3. Pledge of Allegiance — Board Chair

4. Open Time for Public Input. Members of the Public have an opportunity to comment on items not
on tonight's agenda. Each member of the public has two minutes in which to speak. Board
members and staff are not able to engage in dialogue, answer questions or act on any of the
items brought forward. At the Board’s discretion, matters brought forth may be placed on a future
agenda.

B, Review and approve Meeting Minutes:

a. Staff recommendation: Approve and adopt the meeting minutes from the May 2, 2024
meeting.

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Survivor of cardiac arrest introductions John Miller, the importance of the
Survivor Celebration.
b. Adoption of FY2024-25 budget by Resolution 2024-01.
i. Staff recommendation: Adopt the budget FY2024-25 and transfer of
undesignated reserves to designated reserves by resolution 2024-01.
c. Adoption of Classification Fund balances by Resolution 2024-02.
i. Staff recommendation: Adopt the recommendation of fund balances as
required by GASB 54 and per the fund balance policy.
d. E-Bike injuries report out from Heather Price-Fair.
i. Staff recommendation: Discussion on the E-Bike data presented from October
2023 to May 2024.
e. RVPA Sub-committee
i. Executive Officer will share a verbal update to the Board.
f. Review and discuss the start time of RVPA meetings.
i. Discussion on the possibly of changing the meetings to start at 5:00 PM versus
6:30 PM.

7. OLD BUSINESS
a. No old business

8. CQl Reports (Quarterly). Staff recommends that the Board receive any oral/written updates
from the CQI managers. Staff Recommendation: Direct staff as needed.

9. Review RVPA Expense Sheet (attached).

10. Transport Billing Data Review (attached).

11. Announcements/Future Agenda ltems.

12. Adjournment.

Submitted, /s/ Jason Weber, Executive Officer

ATTENTION: If any member of the public has a request for a reasonable modification or accommaodation for accessing this meeting due to a
disability, please contact staff support for the Committee no later than 9:00 a.m. on the day before the meeting at 415-473-7097 and/or email
to Jennifer Menicucci at jennifer.menicucci@marincounty.gov, thank you.




o, Hoss Vallew
BaraimedicfAurhokiny

EEEEEEEEEEEEEE
Town of Corte Madera
Town of Fairfax
Kentheld Fire Dist
City of Larkspur
uuuuuuuuuuuuu

Steepy Hollow Fire Dist

Item 5: Meeting Minutes



ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDICS AUTHORITY
Held a meeting:
6:30 p.m. Thursday, May 2, 2024
240 Tamal Vista, Suite 108, Corte Madera

1. Call to Order- Chair Meagor called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2. Roll Call
Board Member Attendance: Chair Meagor, Breen, Blash, Candell, Casissa, Corbett, Finn,
Robbins
Staff Present: Weber, Gabriele, Longfellow, Martin, Pomi, Tubbs

3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Open Time for Public Input
There were no comments.

5. Review and Approve Meeting Minutes
a. Approval of March 7, 2024 minutes
b. First Amendment Lease Extension with Town of Ross

M/s, Robbins/Casissa, to approve the Consent Calendar.
Ayes: All

6. New Business
a. Presentation of Preliminary Budget Fiscal Year 2024/25

Executive Officer Weber gave a staff report. Staff is presenting a balanced budget. Revenues
exceed expenses by about $170,000. Due to the Board’s diligence and fiscal prudency there
is quite a bit in the Reserve Fund. Staff is projecting an 8% increase in expenses and about
7% in revenues. This is “year two” of a four year tax cycle. Several years ago the Board
entered into four year agreements with an annual 3% escalator to help stabilize the budget.

He discussed the Budget Comparison Report; Intergovernmental Transfer (IGT); Transport
Ambulance Revenue; Expenses (including part-time); Financial and Administrative Services;
ALS Backup; Consulting Fees; Defibrillators; Transport Billing Fees; Parcel Tax Transfer;
Legal Services; County Contract; Automotive Fuels; Printing Materials; Office Supplies; Engine
Medic Program; EMS Training and Supply Reimbursement; Disposable Medical Supplies;
Postage, Miscellaneous; Automotive Repairs; Insurance; Tax Collection Services; Rent;
PPGUT; Payments to Other Agencies; Other Equipment; and Equipment Replacement; Fund
Balance. He answered questions regarding the Fund Balance; if they should put more into the
Equipment Reserves; which column shows the Reserves.

Chair Meagor opened the meeting to public comments.




There were no comments.
Chair Meagor closed the meeting to public comments.
b. Update on RVPA Sub-committee

Executive Officer Weber reported the subcommittee met twice and started a parallel process in
terms of responding to the letter received from the Larkspur City Manager. They are also
trying to work within the Town of Ross’ timeline associated with their civic center campus.
There is a legal question about the issue raised by Central Marin Fire. The second piece
involves the termination of the deployment of resources. He discussed response times and
adjustments that could be made. Staff retained the services of City Gate to prepare the
assessment and sent them the pertinent information.

Legal Counsel Longfellow stated the RVPA entered into a Professional Services Agreement
with outside counsel that specializes in emergency medical services. Staff will be meeting with
this individual tomorrow morning to go over the legal issues facing the RVPA as an entity.
Executive Officer Weber stated the next step for the subcommittee will be identifying the
stakeholders that need to be interviewed by City Gate. City Gate should have some solid data
to share with the Board by the end of June.

Board member Robbins asked if the City. Gate report would be completed by the end of June.
Executive Officer Weber stated he should be able to present enough information at that time

. that would enable the Board to make some decisions.

Chair Meagor opened the meeting to public comments.

There were no comments.

Chair Meagor closed the meeting to public comments.

8. Announcements/Future Agenda ltems

Chief Martin announced the next Board meeting will hopefully be held in the newly renovated
Corte Madera Council Chambers.

Executive Officer Weber noted a Board member had expressed interest in changing the time
of the meeting. Chair Meagor stated this could be placed on the next agenda.

Executive Officer Weber stated the RVPA has had three “code saves” since the last meeting.
He discussed the importance of early intervention.

Board member Breen discussed the Board’s upcoming visit to the San Quentin Rehabilitation
Center (formerly “Prison”).




9. Adjournment- Chair Meagor adjourned the meeting at 7:24 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Toni DeFrancis,
Recording Secretary




Boss Valley
Paramelle Aoy

Item 6: New Business



RVPA Staff Report

TO: RVPA Board
FROM: Jason Weber, Executive Officer
SUBJECT: Presentation of Final Budget for FY 2024-25, Adoption of

associated resolutions
MEETING DATE: June 6, 2024
DISCUSSION:

BUDGET: The preliminary RVPA draft budget for the 2024-25 fiscal year was
presented at the May 2, 2024 meeting. The voter approved parcel tax from each
RVPA member is projected to increase by $3 to $97.50, representing an overall
increase of $67K for all member agencies. Transport billing, which includes the
Ground Emergency Medical Transportation Services (GEMT) supplemental
reimbursement program formerly reported as Other Revenue is also projected to
grow with an increase of $160K to $1.3 million. The total overall revenues are
projected to increase by 7% to $3,472,706.

The proposed expenditures for FY 2024-25 have an increase of 8% to
$3,302,201. Increases include costs associated with additional Central Marin Fire
Authority backup service, additional legal and consulting services, and the
replacement of defibrillators. A 3% inflation factor and additional budgeted fuel
costs to reflect actual trend line were also included in the proposed expenditures
budget. The budget also reflects a recategorization of some the County Contract
and Part-time expenditures to Payment to Other Agencies.

The overall proposed FY 2024-25 budget has revenues exceeding expenditures
by $170,505. Staff has presented a conservative budget with the understanding
adjustments can be made at mid-year.

RESERVE: The RVPA's financial policy for reserve accounts requires that RVPA
maintains a minimum general fund reserve of 20% of the projected expenditures
for each fiscal year. For FY 24-25, the minimum assigned general fund reserve is
$660,440, which is 20% of the projected expenditures of $3,302,201. Per
Resolution 23/01 adopted by RVPA on June 1, 2023, the assigned fund reserve
was set at $1.1 million. The assigned reserve of $1.1 million represents 1.67
times the FY 24-25 projected expenditures and thus exceeds the minimum fund
reserve policy set by RVPA.

At the end of fiscal year 2022-23 RVPA’s Change in Net Position was a positive
$690,092. Staff recommends transferring $690,000 from the unassigned fund
balance to Assigned Vehicle/Equipment Replacement. This will bring the
Vehicle/Equipment Replacement to $1,190,000.




STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The adoption of the 2024-25 Budget by resolution. Maintain the minimum fund
reserve at the current level of $1.1 million and transfer $690,000 to the Assigned
Vehicle/Equipment reserve as outlined in the Boards financial policy for reserve
accounts.

Respectfully submitted,
Jason Weber, Executive Director

Attachments
1. Budget Comparison Report
2. RVPA Balance Sheet
3. Budget resolution 2024-01
4. Fund Balance resolution 2024-02




¥ 4o T abed

Wd TS:6S:S ¥zoT/12/v

[le19Q JUN0J2Y

%T0'E 1€ 190°T 0€0°T 000 000 000 DIHdYYD0LOHd '8 G3LNIYd 000%¢0-¢00-9%00-S0Z
%E'68  00T'6 00S‘6T 00€'0T €L°9L6'6 75'885°ST 19'STO'6T $13nd 3AILLONOLNY 000T20-¢00-9v00-50Z
%IS'€- 00099 000'608'T 000'5/8'T S8'L69°076 68'867'7Z8'T  00'666'67LT 1DVHINOD ALNNOD 0008T0-T00-9¥00-50Z
%0E'TLE  969°6T 00052 SOE‘S 00'8€99 00°0S¢ 000 S3DIAYIS VOTT 0009T0-100-9700-50Z
%8L°9 6TL 8TETT 609°0T 00'8660T 00°9550T 00°760°0T IND OL Y34SNVYL XV.L 13D¥Vd BE0CT0-100-9v00-50Z
%00°€ €79'T 62L'SS 90T‘¥S 669VL'€E 08'098‘ZS 68'GLL'SY S334 ONITIIE LYOdSNYYL BEOCTO-T00-9700-S0Z
%00'€ 8¢ ETTET TELTT 80°069°9T 65'SL9'6 89°97L'TT SYOLVT1I¥aI43a TE€0CT0-T00-9v00-50Z
%Y6'L0L  L8T9T 000°0€ €TL'E 0079€'T 00v¥2'T 00'¥¥T'T AINVLINSNOD ZTOZT0-T00-9%00-S0L
%0L'8E  LEL'ST 000°€0T £92VL 00°000'S¢C 00°000°00T 0T8YT'TL dnove s1v €00¢T0-T00-9700-S0Z
%00°€ 89T ST9'LS LE6'SS SL'T0V'Y ST'E6L0S SL'88S'EY IAILVYISININGY 8 TVIDNVNIS TO0CT0-100-9¥00-50Z
%SL°08-  TET0C- 008y TE6'VT 00°02L'T 00°082°€ 00028y JINIL LY¥Vd 000€00-000-9700-S0Z
JIQ3NVHYd AFTIVA SSOY - 900 :uswuedaq
asuadx3y
%669 09.‘9tT 90LTLY'E 9v6‘SHTE 0L'86T‘TET'T  E€L'6S5'G8V'E  €0'89L'SET‘E :3NUaA3Y [e30L
%b0'vT  000°09T 000°00€‘T 000°0YT‘T 05°28V°2T6 6LT6T'VZY'T 09 TLEOTTT :3NNIATY YIHLO - £0ZT :A10Sa3eDnay [e30L
%00°0€  000°00€ 000°00€'T 000°000°T 05°78YTT6 9T'TSP'8CE'T  T6'€SS'LOTT ONIT1I8 LYOdSNVYL S00€0T-Z0¢T-S0L
%00°00T-  000°0pT- 0 000°0%T 000 €9°0v8'S6 69°L18C 3NN3AIY ¥IHLO 000€0T-£0¢T-S0L
3NN3A3Y ¥YIHLO - £0TT :A103318DN03Y
%LT'E 09£‘99 90L'69TC 9t6'20T‘C ST'VE0‘EST'T  SS'S9E‘TE0T PV EE9'6E6'T :S3IDNIDY YIHLO - SOZT :A10333eDn3Y [eI0L
%LT'E ¥08°LT 919'8LS €18°09S 0T'0€T'S0E 05°796°LES 0S'LTY'VTS OWT3SNY NYS €T000Z-S0¢T-S0L
%LT'E 0eL't 00v'88 089's8 S6'STY'LY 00°06Y°€8 6L TVL'6L 151 3¥14 MOTIOH Ad331S 0T000Z-S0¢T-S0Z
%LT'E 198'C 16676 62106 ET'TI8'6Y 0506948 05'158°€8 SSOY 40 NMOL B00002-G0C1-50Z
%LT'E €8TTT Tev'e9e 0ST'TSE 87°005T6T 05°62€6€EE 00'606'72€E XV44Iv4 40 NMOL Z0000¢-S0¢T-S0L
%LT'E 81T 626°0L LyL'89 €T'SS6°LE 00'818°L9 S0'09L'T9 £TV3YV ¥3S ALNNOD ¥0000¢-S0¢T-S0Z
%LT'E 9/5'TT ¥0Z'TOL 6279619 96'08T'SLE S5'878659 0T'2680€9 YNSHYYT 40 ALID €0000¢-G0C1-S0Z
%LT'E SEV'8 YET'VLT 669'59¢ 0v'676'7PT 05'922'sSt 05°850v7C 1510 3414 @1314.LNIN Z0000Z-50¢T-S0L
S3IDNIDV ¥IHLO - S0TT :A10331eDN09y
%000 0 00°000°E 00°000°E 50'789°99 6£°2066C T0°LETVT- :ALY3d0Yd ANV AINOI 40 3SN - #0ZT :A103338D03Y [eJ0L
%00°0 0 00°000°€ 00°000°€ S0'789°99 6€'206°67 TO'LETYT- SONINYY3I LNIWLSIANI $00T0T-V0CT-S0L
AL¥3d0Oydd ANV AINOIA 40 3SN - #0ZT :A103238D09Y
ENELEN]
JIQ3INVYYd AFTIVA SSOY - SOZ :pund
JeAl ySnoayy JaquinN jJunoly
(aseasnaq)  sz-ve0z3e8png vz-g20z3eSpng  Aumpdv alA Auadyelol  Auady [elol
/ aseanu| §20T-+202 ¥20Z-€202 ¥20Z-€20¢ €202-2202 2202-1202
% 123png 198png juaied
juaied o3 198png

T uosuedwo)

1oday uosiiedwo) 123png

1 uosuedwo)

VD ‘undssieT yo AuD




¥ 10 Z 3bed

Wd TS:6S:S ¥20T/12/%

DIQINVYVY AITIVA SSOY - 9700 :3uawnedaq |eloL

700Z80-800-9700-50Z
T00Z80-800-9700-50Z
T00SZ0-£00-9700-S0Z
T00SZ0-£00-9700-S0Z
0007Z0-Z00-9700-S0Z
800EZ0-£00-9700-50Z
000790-900-9700-50Z
000€50-500-9%00-S0Z
Z00060-700-9700-S0Z
000070-700-9700-50Z
0T0820-¢00-9%00-50Z
¥008Z0-¢00-9700-S0Z
€008Z0-¢00-9700-S0Z
T008¢0-¢00-9700-S0Z
0009¢0-¢00-9700-S0Z

JaquinN junodxy

%18°9- 9¢5CT- S0s‘0LT TE0EST TT'EV6'99Y 6€°260°069 0/£'L¥8°92S :[ejoL Hoday
%189~ 975CT- S0S‘0LT TE0EST TT'EV6'99Y 6€°260°069 0L'L18°92S :JIQ3NVYVd AITIVA SSOY - SOL :pund [ejoL
%T8°L 982°6€C TOZTOE’E ST6290°E 6%'SS2'S99'T YELIV'S6LT €€°026809°C :9suadxy jejoL
%T8°L 982'6€C TOZ20E‘E S16290°€ 6v°552°599°T YELIVS6LT €€°026809°C
%EE'EET  000°00T 000/SLT 000'SL 000 08'960°€T 65918 LN3N3OV1d3Y INIJNCINDI
%00°€ SL SLS'T 00SC 86'9¢E 00°606 S9'6€0'T ONIA1ING/LINIINGIND3 ¥3HLO
%000 000°STT 000'STT 0 90°'TTS'EE 00°STS°ST €€°686'SE S3IONIOV ¥YHLO OL SLNd
%00°€ 0SLE 0SL'8CT 000°sZT €6'CSTLET 9S°TLSO 000 191 LINF9-dd
%00°E 0S0°T 090°9€ 0TO‘SE 69°6EV'EE 60'729'CE 8€'878'TE 1N3Y
%00°€ (0744 0LT'6 0006 T626'S 05°906°L 050162 3DIAY3S NOILD3TTOD XV.L
%00°¢€ SLT 0109 S€8'S 65'028'S 00'8vE’S 00'vLE'S JSIN/3ONVYNSNI
%00°€ €T 6v9°L Q'L TS'¥SS0T LS'6TT'8T 69°92YL d3¥ LN3INDINDI IAILONOLNY
%EO0'E 143 €60°T T90'T SL'8Y 0T’L8 0T've JSIN
%66'C 14 6€9°T 16S°T €E°LE]T SOVTITE €9°9ST°T 3OV1SOd
%00°€ 88€C SS6T8 89S'6L TETr'vy 69°Lv0‘9Y T8'80L'69 ;31NddNS T¥JIA3N 318VSOdSIa
%000 0 000°06 00006 00279119 £9°06LT9 00°0ST‘6S gINI13Y A1ddNS/ONINIVYL SN
%LY'T yI8Y $T866T 000°S6T SL'86Y'8Y 00°€EEV'SLT SL'8ST'SLT V1 - IAVYS0Ydd J1A3N INION3I
%00°€ ove'e ovT'LIE 000'80€ LO'L6T'TET TL°881'96T LL°9T8'TST AY - NVY50Y¥d DIA3IN INIONT
%00°0 0 0 0 000 v°858 000 S311ddNS 3201440
Je|Al ySnoayy
(sseanaq)  sz-v0zIe8png bz-£20z198png  ANAIDY ALA Aunpy jejor  Aunnay [elol
/ @seanu| §20¢-v20T 202-€20¢ 20¢-€20¢ €20¢-720T 2¢02-120¢
% 123png 198png juaied
jualed 03 193png

1 uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

Hoday uosuedwo) 198png



¥ 40 ¢ 3bed

Wd 15§:65:5 vz0T/12/v

Atewiwing dnoun

%b8'9-  95CI- S0S0LT T£0€8T 12°EV6'99Y 6€°260°069 0LL¥8°9S
%V8'9-  9TSTT- S05°0LT 1€0°€8T TTEV6'99Y 6€°760°069 0L L4892
%I8'L  98Z'65C T0Z'20E°E ST6290°E 60'SST'S99°T  YE'LOV'SELT  E€€°076'809C
%18'L 987657 107205 ST6790°E 6V°SSZ'S99'T  VELOV'S6LT  EE0C6809°T
%66'9 09L'92T 90L°2LY'E ove'syTE OL'86T°TET'T  EL'6SS'SSY'E  €0'89L'SET'E
%Y0'vT  000°09T 000°00€°T 0000VET 0S°Z8v'TI6 6LTETVZY'T  09'TLEOTTT
%y0¥T  00009T 0C0'00E’T 000°0VT'T 0S'Z8Y'CT6 6L16Z7Cy'T  09TLEOLTT
%LT'E 0999 90£'69TZ 9W6Z0T'Z ST'VEO'EST'T  SS'S9E'IE0°T  YI'EE9'66'T
%LT'E 092799 90£69T'C 9Y6¢0T'C STVED'ESTT  GSS9ETE0T  PrEE9'6E6'T
%000 0 000€ 000 5078999 6£°206'67 10°LETYT-
%00'0 0 000°E 000°s S0'789°99 6€706'6C 10°LET VT~
1e ysnoayy
(eseaaq)  Sz-ve0Z199png tr-£T07RSpNg AWMV QLA AuAmdvielol  Auady [elof
/ aseanuj S202-4202 ¥20Z-€202 ¥202-€202 £202-7202 2202-1202
o
% udied 01 138png 193png juaied

T uosuedwo)

T uosuedwo)

:jejol Moday
DIQ3NVHYd AFTIVA SSOY - SOL :pund [elo]

:asuadxy felof

DIQINYHYd AFTIVA SSOY - 9700
asuadx3

:anuanay |e1o)

:3NIATY YIHLO - L0ZT :Aioae)nay [ejoL

INNIAIFY YIHLO - £0TT :A108a1eD00Y
:SIDNIOV YIHLO - SOZT :A10321EDAY [BI0L

SIDNIDY YIHLO - S0TT :A103a3eDnay
:ALY3dOYd ANV AINOIN 40 35N - v0ZT :A10833e000Y [e30)

AL¥3d0Odd ANV AINOW 40 3SN - +0TT :A10833eDA9Y
anuanay

JIAINVHYd ATTIVA SSOY - SOL :pung
uawpedag

yoday uosuedwo) 193png



¥ 40 v abed Wd 15:65:S v20z/12/v

%P8'9-  65°SLSTI- L¥'S0S'0LT 90°'IE0E8T TT'EV6'99Y 6€°260°069 0L Ly8'9TS ‘je3o) uodoy
%Y89-  655¢5CI- L7'S0S0LT 90°TE0'€8T 17 €7699Y 6€'260°069 0489z DIQINVYEYA ATTIVA SSOY - SOL
IBIAl YSnoay) pung
(eseanaq)  Sz-vz07198png vr-£707I98png  AWANOY QLA AuAmovieiol  Anaov [elol
/ aseanuyy §20Z-v202 ¥202-€202 ¥202-€202 £202-2202 2202-1202
% umw.. Mm Mu 193png 198png JuaJed

T uosuedwo) T uosuedwo)

Atewwung pung
uoday uosuedwo) 198png



Account

Fund: 705 - ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC

Assets
705-0000-100001
705-0000-100002
705-0000-100003
705-0000-125000
705-0000-150000
705-0000-150001
705-0000-150002
705-0000-160000

Liability
705-0000-200001
705-0000-625014

Equity
705-0000-900000
705-0000-900001
705-0000-900002
705-9996-000000
705-9997-000001

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/(Under) Expenses

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

City of Larkspur, CA

Name

POOLED CASH

RVPA Checking Bank of Marin
WESTAMERICA BANK

FUNDS HELD BY OTHER
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE/GOVT
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE/INTEREST
PREPAID EXPENSES

Total Assets:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
MISC DEPOSITS

Total Liability:

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE RESERVE

FUND BALANCE- RESERVE EQUIPMENT
APPROPRIATIONS

ESTIMATED REVENUE

Total Beginning Equity:

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Prior Year
Balance

2,872,229.78
386,865.46
0.00

0.00
10,030.24
0.00

0.00

-0.12

Current Year
Balance

4,475,143.12
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 06/30/2024

Variance
Favorable /
(Unfavorable)

1,602,913.34
-386,865.46
0.00

0.00
-10,030.24
0.00

0.00

0.12

3,269,125.36

4,475,143.12

1,206,017.76

200,791.15 1,945.16 198,845.99
16,336.64 16,336.64 0.00
217,127.79 18,281.80 198,845.99
1,261,905.18 1,451,997.57 -500,000.00
800,000.00 1,100,000.00 300,000.00
300,000.00 500,000.00 200,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
2,361,905.18 3,051,997.57 0.00
3,485,559.73 3,163,565.40 -321,994.33
2,795,467.34 1,758,701.65 1,036,765.69
690,092.39 1,404,863.75 714,771.36

3,051,997.57

3,269,125.36

4,456,861.32

4,475,143.12

1,404,863.75

1,206,017.76

5/16/2024 12:39:19 PM

Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-01
ADOPTION OF BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/25

WHEREAS, the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority board has reviewed the budget for the fiscal
year 2024/25:

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the budget outlined below be, and the same is
hereby adopted as, and declared to be the adopted budget for the Ross Valley Paramedic
Authority for fiscal year 2024/25 in the amount of $3,472,706 for revenue and $3,302,201 for
expenditures appropriated as follows:

Revenue:
2024-2025
Account Number Description Total Budget
705-1204-101004 INVESTMENT EARNINGS 3,000
705-1205-200002 KENTFIELD FIRE DIST 274,134
705-1205-200003 CITY OF LARKSPUR 701,204
705-1205-200004 COUNTY SER AREA 27 70,929
705-1205-200007 TOWN OF FAIRFAX 363,432
705-1205-200009 TOWN OF ROSS 92,991
705-1205-200010 SLEEPY HOLLOW FIRE DIST 88,400
705-1205-200013 SAN ANSELMO 578,616
705-1207-103000 OTHER REVENUE -
705-1207-103005 TRANSPORT BILLING 1,300,000

3,472,706



Expenses:

2024-2025
Account Number Description Total Budget
705-0046-000-003000 PART TIME 4,800
705-0046-001-012001 FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 57,615
705-0046-001-012003 ALS BACK UP 103,000
705-0046-001-012012 CONSULTANT 30,000
705-0046-001-012031 DEFIBRILLATORS 13,113
705-0046-001-012038 TRANSPORT BILLING FEES 55,729
705-0046-001-012039 PARCEL TAX TRANSFER TO CM 11,328
705-0046-001-016000 LEGAL SERVICES 25,000
705-0046-001-018000 COUNTY CONTRACT 1,809,000
705-0046-002-021000 AUTOMOTIVE FUELS 19,500
705-0046-002-024000 PRINTED & PHOTOGRAPHIC 1,061
705-0046-002-026000 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
705-0046-002-028002 ENGINE MEDIC PROGRAM - RVFD 317,240
705-0046-002-028003 ENGINE MEDIC PROGRAM - LARKSPUR 199,814
705-0046-002-028004 EMS TRAINING/SUPPLY REIMB 90,000
705-0046-002-028010 DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 81,955
705-0046-004-040000 POSTAGE 1,639
705-0046-004-090002 MISC 1,093
705-0046-005-053000 AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 7,649
705-0046-006-064000 INSURANCE/MISC 6,010
705-0046-007-073008 TAX COLLECTION SERVICE 9,270
705-0046-007-074000 RENT 36,060
705-0046-007-075001 PP-GEMT IGT 128,750
705-0046-007-075002 PMTS TO OTHR AGENCIES 115,000
705-0046-008-087001 OTHER EQUIPMENT/BUILDING 2,575
705-0046-008-087002 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 175,000
3,302,201

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED After receiving our audited financials for FY 22-23, our
current cash position and our net position will allow us to continue to work towards the goals
established by your Board for reserve fund balances.



NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED At the end of fiscal year 2022/23 RVPA’s Change in
Net Position was a positive $690,092.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED transfer $690,000 from the unassigned fund balance to
Assigned Vehicle/Equipment Replacement. This will bring Assigned Fund Balances
Vehicle/Equipment to $1,190,000 and leave the General Fund Reserve unchanged at
$1,100,000.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that the board of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority duly
introduced and regularly adopted the foregoing resolution at a regular meeting on the 6" day of
June 2024 by the following vote:

AYES: BOARDMEMBERS:

NOES: BOARDMEMBERS:

ABSENT: BOARDMEMBERS:

Board President

ATTEST:

Executive Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDIC AUTHORITY REVISING FOR
THE CLASSIFICATION OF FUND BALANCES AS REQUIRED BY GASB 54 AND
ADOPTION OF THE FUND BALANCE POLICY

WHEREAS, the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority wishes to adhere to the reporting requirements
as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 54 Fund
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority has considered the
Fund Balance Policy which outlines the policy and procedures enacted to accurately categorize
and report fund balance in the General Fund; and

WHEREAS, the Authority will categorize according to the following components: Nonspendable
(including but not limited to inventory and prepaid), Restricted (external restrictions), Committed
(imposed by resolution), Assigned (general intent for specific use) and Unassigned (residual); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is committed to maintain a prudent level of financial resources to protect
against the need to reduce service levels because of temporary revenue shortfalls or unexpected
expenditures; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Authority Board of Directors hereby adopts the
following policy:

FUND BALANCE POLICY

This Fund Balance policy establishes the procedures for reporting fund balances in the General
Fund financial statements. Certain commitments and assignments of fund balance will help
ensure that there will be adequate financial resources to protect the Authority against
unforeseen circumstances and events such as revenue shortfalls. It also allows the Authority to
assign funds for future anticipated expenditures.

The Ross Valley Paramedic Authority will have, in reserve, funds that the Authority intends to
use for specific purposes. The Authority has Assigned and Unassigned reserve funds in place.

Fund balance measures the net financial resources available to finance expenditures of future
periods. There are five separate components of the fund balance, each of which identifies the
extent of which the Authority is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which
amounts can be spent.

The five available types of fund balance are:

- Nonspendable fund balance (inherently nonspendable)

- Restricted fund balance (externally enforceable limitations on use)
- Committed fund balance (self-imposed limitations on use)

- Assigned fund balance (limitation resulting from intended use)

- Unassigned fund balance (residual net resources)




Assigned Fund Balance:

Amounts that are constrained by the Authority’s intent to be used for specific purposes,
but are neither restricted nor committed, should be reported as assigned fund balance.
This policy hereby delegates the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific
purposes to the Authority Board of Directors.

Vehicle/Equipment Replacement: The purpose of the fund is to provide for the orderly
and timely replacement of ambulances and emergency equipment. A vehicle and
equipment replacement schedule is to be prepared by the Executive Officer or his/her
designee.

General Fund Reserve: |t is a goal of the Authority to maintain a General Fund reserve
of, at a minimum, 20% of the projected operating expenditures for each fiscal year.
These reserves are intended to be used in the event of a financial shortfall and for
purpose of providing sufficient working capital. Should the General Fund reserve fall
below 20%, the Authority will implement measures to restore the reserve percentage to
20%.

Unassigned Fund Balance:

These are residual positive net resources of the General Fund in excess of what can be
properly classified in an Assigned Fund.

For purposes of fund balance classification, when multiple categories of fund balance are
available for expenditure, funds are to be spent from restricted fund balance first and then
unrestricted. Expenditures incurred in the unrestricted fund balances shall be reduced first from
the committed fund balance, then from the assigned fund balance and lastly, the unassigned fund
balance.

This policy should be revisited, at the time of budget adoption, each year for review.

* k %k Kk k%

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that the board of the Ross Valley Paramedic Authority duly introduced
and regularly adopted the foregoing resolution at a regular meeting on the 6" day of June 2024
by the following vote:

AYES: BOARDMEMBERS:
NOES: BOARDMEMBERS:

ABSENT: BOARDMEMBERS:

Board President

ATTEST:

Executive Officer




RVPA Staff Report

TO: RVPA Board
FROM: Heather Price Fair, R.N.,
SUBJECT: Presentation on E-Bike Data

MEETING DATE: June 6, 2024

DISCUSSION:

The E-bike report reflects the option on the patient care record for care providers
to choose whether or not a bike accident is an E-bike. From this data, | extracted
gender, age, location of accident and city. | started the data from October 2023
because that is when the data collection began.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The board reports now reflect a new update in Imagetrend and are very specific
regarding patient care, interactions, and dispositions.

Respectfully submitted,

Heather Price Fair, R.N.

Attachments
1. E-Bike Report Data October 1, 2023 to May 20, 2024




E- Bike Report

Data Collected : October 1, 2023 to May 20, 2024

81TO 90
71TO 80
61TO 70
51TO 60
41TO50
31TO 40
21TO 30
11TO 20

0TO 10

m Male
® Female

m Not listed

12



MUCDERNESS ~~  STREET ~  RESIDENCE RECHARES

N 3 ) o
Q~° © (b\\‘z’\\ 18 Q,‘b ’& ‘.OQ @\ (\{x 28 Q}\{‘ Co\A '<\ \6\
DS e R o R e &
N ¥ P e & a
Q\ % Oo %@0



Injury by Month

439IN303d

439IN3IAON

4390100

439W31d3S

1snonv

AlNf

MONTH

aNnr

AV

1ddY

HOYVIW

Advndd3d

AYVYONVI




o, [Bess Valley
RakamediciAtth kil

EEEEEEEEEEEEEE
ooooooooooooooooo
Town of Fairfax
Kenthield Fire Dist.
llllllllllllll
County of Marin
Town of Ross
Town of San Anseimo
Steepy Hollow Fire Dist

Item 8: CQIl Reports



ROSS VALLEY RVPA Board Report

Paramedic Authority
January 1, 2024 to March 31, 2024

Runs by Unit Disposition

Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs Unit Disposition
400 75.76% Patient Contact Made
42 7.95% Non-Patient Incident (Not Otherwise Listed)
39 7.39% Cancelled Prior to Arrival at Scene
27 5.11% No Patient Found
16 3.03% Cancelled on Scene
4 0.76% No Patient Contact
Total: 528 Total: 100.00%

Runs by Patient Disposition

Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs Patient Evaluation/Care (3.4=itDisposition.100/3.5=eDisposition.28)

361 90.25% Patient Evaluated and Care Provided
23 5.75% Patient Evaluated, No Care Required
10 2.50% Patient Evaluated and Refused Care

6 1.50% Patient Refused Evaluation/Care

Total: 400 Total: 100.00%



Runs by Transport Disposition

Number of Runs - Percent of Total Runs
308 77.00%
47 11.75%
29 7.25%
10 2.50%
4 1.00%
2 0.50%
Total: 400 Total: 100.00%

Transport Mode from Scene

Transport Mode From Scene
Code 2
Code 3

C2 Upgraded to C3

Transport Disposition (3.4=itDisposition.102/3.5=eDisposition.30)

Transport by This EMS Unit (This Crew Only)

Patient Refused Transport

No Transport

Transport by This EMS Unit, with a Member of Another Crew

Non-Patient Transport (Not Otherwise Listed)

Transport by Another EMS Unit, with a Member of This Crew

Number of Transports Percent of Transports
275 83.33%
54 16.36%

i 0.30%

Total: 330 Total: 100.00%




Calls by City

SAN ANSELMO
FAIRFAX
LARKSPUR
KENTFIELD
CORTE MADERA
ROSS
GREENBRAE
SAN QUENTIN
SAN GERONIMO
City of San Rafael
LRK

MTT

Town of Fairfax

City

Sleepy Hollow Census Designated Place

Number of Runs

167

140

98

74

17

17

Total: 529

Percent of Total Runs

31.57%
26.47%
18.53%
13.99%
3.21%
3.21% |
0.95%
0.76%
0.38%
0.19%
0.19%
0.19%
0.19%
0.19%

Total: 100.00%




CMFD Board Report

* CENTRAL MARIN
YA FIRE DEPARTMENT Jan 1, 2024 to March 31, 2024

Runs by Unit Disposition

Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs Unit Disposition
463 78.47% Patient Contact Made
53 8.98% Cancelled Prior to Arrival at Scene
35 5.93% Non-Patient Incident (Not Otherwise Listed)
28 4.75% No Patient Found
10 1.69% Cancelled on Scene
1 0.17% No Patient Contact
Total: 590 Total: 100.00%

Runs by Patient Disposition

Number of Runs Percent of Total Runs Patient Evaluation/Care (3.4=itDisposition.100/3.5=eDisposition.28)

411 88.77% Patient Evaluated and Care Provided
35 7.56% Patient Evaluated and Refused Care
11 2.38% Patient Evaluated, No Care Required

6 1.30% Patient Refused Evaluation/Care

Total: 463 Total: 100.00%



Runs by Transport Disposition

Transport Disposition (3.4=itDisposition.102/3.5=eDisposition.30)
Tran;port by This EMS Unit (This Crew Only)
Patient Refused Transport
No Transport
Transport by This EMS Unit, with a Member of Another Crew

Non-Patient Transport (Not Otherwise Listed)

Numbér of Runs  Percent of Total Runs
347 74.95%
84 18.14%
21 4.54%
8 1.73%
3 0.65%
Total: 463 Total: 100.00%

Transport Mode from Scene

Transport Mode From Scene

Code 2

Code 3

C2 Upgraded to C3

Number of Transports Percent of Transports
332 90.96%
32 8.77%
1 0.27%

Total: 365 Total: 100.00%




Calls by City

City Number of Runs
LARKSPUR 225
CORTE MADERA 211
SAN QUENTIN 67
KENTFIELD 26
SAN ANSELMO 18
SAN RAFAEL 14
GREENBRAE 10
MILL VALLEY 7
FAIRFAX 4
Town of Corte Madera 3
City of San Rafael 2
ROSS 2
MARIN CITY 1
Sleepy Hollow Census Designated Place 1

Total: 591

Percent of Total Runs
38.07%
35.70%
11.34%

4.40%
3.05%

2.37%
1.69% ’
1.18%

0.68%
0.51%
0.34%
0.34%

0.17%
0.17%

Total: 100.00%




o, 1Hoss Valley
Paramedie Autbory

EEEEEEEEEEEEEE
aaaaaaaaaaaaaa
own o airfax
Kentheld Fire Dist.

yyyyyyyyyyyyyy
yyyyyyyyyyyyyy
T !

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn
Y 1

Item 9: Expense Sheets



7 40 T abed

WY €712V TT v202/¥/E

9Z'98€v8Z :aduejeg Suipu3 $6°2€6°L8 :AundY [BlI0L

TE'ESP'96T :2duejeg Suluuidag

:s|e301 pueln

9Z°98€V8Z :aduejeg Suipul §6°2€6°L8 ANy |BI0L

TEESP96T :@duejeg Suluuidag

SL8Y SL'6

00'6€ SL'6

douejeg Suluuny junowy juno2dYy 303l04d
SL'8Y 0S'6T ST'6C

6°9YST 16°LS

T0'68Y'T €089

86°0EY'T 78°STT

9T'STET ¥S'LS

souejeg Suiuuny junowy juno2Y 393f0ad
6'9YST 0€'68¢ 79°4S7'T

9S'€L9TY T0vLY

SS'66T'TY SE99Y

0T €eL’OY SE99Y

S8'99Z°0v SY'LTS

Ov'6vL'6E STTLIE

S1°8L0°9€ L8y

douejeg Suluuny junowy Juno2Y 323f0d
9S9'€L9TY ET'YY0'9 £7'679'SE

LO'LBTTET 69°S90°LL

?juejeg Suluuny junowy juno2dYy 398f0ad
LOLBTTET 69'S90°LL 8E'TETYST

966166 EEVISY

2ouejeg Suluuny  junowy juno2dYy 393f0ad
96’6166 EEVISY £9°S0V'S

oue|eg Suipuz Ainnoy eol 3juejeg Suluuidag

$202/62/20 - +202/T0/20 :2buey a3eq
[leleQ 1Unoooy

Hoday [leleQ

Yeuysed / 98plig 338D USP|OD - €809
JeJise4 / 98puig 331eD udp|o9 - €809

JOpPUdA

X3d34- 0041
X3d34 - 0041
X3d34 - 0041
X3d34 - 0041

JOpuap

VdAY 9341 punog - Sevy
211 VSN SYONIY - ¥9T
2711 VSN SYONIV - 9T

VdAY 9341 punog - Sevy

VdAY 8341 punog - S6vy

VdAY 3341 punog - Sevy

JOpusp

juawiedaq 3414 AS||eA SSOY - £SOT

J0pUaA

jJusawedaq aJid AS||eA SSOY - £S0T

JOpusA

/2T L6ELEST VI 6TYTI90TETE9! - VAAY
*/TT L6ELEST VI 6TYTI90TETE9! - VAAY

uonduasaqg

3uiddiys z#69tvST0SLL - YdAY
SuiddiysS 627L9€T6L0SLL - VdAY
Suiddiys - vdAY

Suiddiys - vdAy

uonduasag

sa1|ddns |eaipaAl d|qesodsia - VdAY

|e3uay US3AXQ - VdAY
[e3uay Ua3AXQ - VdAY

sal|ddns [ealpanl 3|qesodsia - YdAY
sai|ddns [edIpalAl 3|qesodsiq - YdAY

uaeL 1paud 21ea1|dnq 193410 - VdAY

uonduasaqg

“ YYIN-NYT €D 0D 8u3 dipsweled - VdAY

uonduasag

2JIQ3NVYVd AJTIVA SSOY - SOL :pund [ejol

67018
6v018
Jaquiny 3wd

9,08
9L0v8
L0078
£L00V8
Jaquiny 3wd

<LOv8
0L0v8
0L0¥8
9008
900¥8
900¥8
Jaquinp jwd

6TYT990TETE9I
6TYT990TECEII
uoljdesuel] 324n0S

JSIN

00€9T-£07-8

00€9T-£0v-8

0CLL6-S6€-8

Sv€9.-68€-8
uoljoesuRl] 324N0S
39V.1SOd

TESLYTS8
TT8LTLSOSS
0T8LTLSOSS

8500¥77S8

£S00¥ZS8
Japuleway £8TSYTS8
uoljoesuel] 32inos

S3MddNS 1vIId3N 378vS0Odsia

8L6E8
Jaquinp jwd

€OTEEOVT
uoljoesuel) 21nos

Q4AY - INVYO0Ud JIA3A INIONI

¥Z/€20Z 230 - 100 TO I3N4 - VdAY

uonduasag

66480ddY  ¥202/9T/20
66480ddY  ¥202/9T/20
Jaquinp 3joed 93eQ 1s0d
T -700-9¥00-G0Z
€T880LIddY  ¥202/T2/20
€T880MddY  #202/22/20
LL1801MddY  ¥202/60/20
LLL801NddY  ¥202/60/20
Jaquinp 19)2ed 31eq 1sod

0000%0-700-9¥00-50L

€T880LIddY  +202/22/20
€T880LIddY  +202/22/20
€1880.0ddY  #202/22/20
LLL801MXddY  ¥202/60/20
LLL8OINddY  ¥202/60/20
LLL801ddY  ¥202/60/20
._wnE_._Z 19)ded 931e(q 3sod

0T08¢0-¢00-9¥00-50L

8S/801MddY  ¥207/20/20
laquinp 19oed 91eq 1sod
Z008¢0-¢00-9%00-G0Z

8S/801MddVY  ¥202/20/20
laquinp 193ded 91eq 3sod
0001 ¢0-¢00-9%¥00-G0Z

JIA3INVHVYd AITTVA SSOY - SOL -pund

8L6E8 700ETTETS

JaquIinN JWd  UOIIBSUBL] 3IINOS
S13N4 IAILONOLNY
aweN

vD ‘Ands>eT jo A0

unody




Z 40 7 abed : WY €1:2F: 1T $202/v/€

92'98€v8Z S6'7€6'L8 TEESYO6T :[e3oL puesn
9T'98EVRT S6°7€6L8 TEESP'96T DIQ3NVYEYd ATTIVA SSOY - SOL
douejeg 3uipuy Aunnoy jeiol aouejeg Suuuideg pung

Alewwing pung
¥20¢/6¢/¢0 - ¥202/10/20 :93uey aieq 10day jle12d



€ Jo 1 9bed

IWd 8€:81:9 ¥20T/6/¥

TE Ty vy
0T LLT VY
20°LE9 Ty
vz 0TT'Ty
9%'€08TY
2ouejeg Suluuny
TETWY vy

0029119
0079909
0072865
@ouejeg Suluuny
0029119

€L°9L6'6
2ouejeg Suiuuny
€L°9L6'6

00'866°0T
aouejeg Suluuny
00'8660T

669VL'EE
douejeg Suiuuny
66°9VL'EE

80'069°9T
0L'6LT'ST
8T'9TT6

2ouejeg Suiuuny
80°069°9T

00°02LT
ouejeg Suiuuny
00°02LT

ouejeg Suipuz

TT's9T
8T°0V9'T
8L 9Ty
8L'9TY
06°6¢T
junowy
SL'89L'T

00°00s
00078
00°s¥6
junowy
00'882°C

LL9S
unowy
LL9S

00'866°0T
junowy
00'866°0T

0vL9T
Junowy
20'vL9°T

8€0TS'T
7S'€909
8T'9TT6
junowy
80°069°9T

00°00T

unowy
00°00T

Ay |ejoL

juno2dYy 33load
9S'€L9'TY

junoJdy 193l04d
00°£L8'8S

juno2Yy 393f04d
96’6166

JunoddYy 393f0ud
000

JunoddYy 323f04d
L6'TLOTE

juno2dYy 323l04d
000

3unoddYy 323load
00'0Z9°T

aouejeg SuiuuiSag

$202/TE/£0 - ¥20Z/T0/€0 :9buey a3eq
[Ieleg 1UNo22Yy

vodey |lered

D71 ‘¥59M d1sempalN ASo|liL - 8299
VdAY 8341 punog - Sévy

0711 °vSN SYOuIV - 9T

2711 VSN SYONIV - 9T

VdAY 8341 punog - S6vy

JOpuspn

Adus8y SINF ULBIA - SZTE9

LININLYYAIA 3414 ALNNOD NIYVIN - TLET
LININLYYAIA 3414 ALNNOD NIYYIN - TLET
JOpuaA

 ony edeN / Ajddns oiny pue|poo - 8899

J0pUdA

/V4IND/ Addoyany auid ULe [BIIUSD - LLYS

10pudp

271 ‘S3SIYdYILNT NVINLLIM - Z9TT
10puUaA

J3ANS - T6ST
J94ANS - T65T
123A03S - T65T

JOpuap

yiaqezi|3 ‘suiqqoy - 0649
10pUaA

¥20¢ 934 @1se/M PAN - VdAY
saiiddns [e21pa|Al 9|qesodsia - VdAY
|ejuay uaBAXQ - VdAY

|ejuay usBAXQ - VdAY

saljddns |eaipalA @|qesodsiq - VdAY
uonduassg

$}00g [020304d SN ¥Z0Z VdAY
Sp4eD-3 1323Y ¥dD $19 VHY - VdAY
SpJeD-3 STVd/ST1OV VHY - VdAY
uonduasaqg

S'742a°n|d - VdAY
uonduasaqg

¥2/€202 ¥SJ - V4IND
uondudsaq

#20¢ uer 3ulj|iq 92ueNqUY-YdAY
uonduasag

S317ddNS YdAY
SYed 9417 104 SWIPOIA - VdAY

“-3waoe|day / Jieday usaLdS STdT - VdAY

uonduasag

€202/L0/TT puadils pieog - VdAY
uondudsaq

661¥8 88Y6¢ST
€9TV8 ¥9€0L2S8
7918 0SS92¥90SS
791¥8 661SCV90SS
6078 L0L8STS8
Jaquinp jwd uoljoesued] 324nos

S311ddNS TvIId3N 318VS0OdsIa

faza%] SINT - ¥202- VdAY

69178 L006

6918 €006

Jaquinp jwd uoijoesues] 324n0S
9INI134 A1ddNS/ONINIVYL SIN3

¥0T¥8 07S878

Jlaquinp 3wd uoljoesues] 324n0s
$13Nnd4 IAILONOLNY

S9T¥8 ¥2/€T0T VS

J1aquinN Jwd  uolesuel] 324n0S
IND OL ¥34SNVYL XVL1304Vd

SZT “l|1q dduenquV-YdAY
JaqWINN JWd  UOIPBSUBL] 324NOS
S334 ONITTI9 LYOdSNVHL

o€y £9698LS0T6
9TT¥8 S8.¥€950T6
9T1¥8 6¥7£99550C6

aquinN Jwd  UOleSuRl] 324N0S
SY0LVT11IdgId3a

1688010MddY  ¥202/22/€0
S/880LddY  ¥20T/ST/€0
S/880LddY  ¥20Z/ST/€0
S/8801MddY  ¥20T/ST/€0
€€88010ddY  ¥T0T/TO/€0
Jaquinp 19)oed 9}eq 1s0d

0T08¢0-¢00-9¥00-S0L

£T68011ddVY  ¥202/8T/€0
S/8801MddY  ¥20T/ST/€0
G/8801MddY  +20T/ST/€0
Jlaquinp 1oed 33eQ 1s0d

¥008¢0-¢00-9%00-S0L

€€880IddY  ¥20Z/T0/€0
Jaquinp 13)2ed 3eq 150d
T20-C00-9%00-50Z
S/88010ddV  ¥20T/ST/€0
Jaquinp 13xded 1eq 3sod
ZT0-100-9700-G0Z
00680LddY  ¥202/02/€0
laquinp 1ded 93eQ 150d

8E0CT0-T00-9¥00-50Z

LT68010MddY  ¥20Z/ET/€0
878801MddY  ¥207/80/€0
8v880.MddV  ¥202/80/€0
JequinN I9)ded @1 3sod

87880.MddV  ¥202/80/€0
Jaquinp 1)ded a1eq 3sod
000€00-000-9%00-50Z

JIA3NVYVYd AJTTVA SSOY - SOL -pund

STIv8 L0/TT/€20T VdAY
Jaquinp jwd uoijoesuel) 221nos
JNIL LYVd
sweN

vD ‘AndsxeT jo A)D

junoy




€ 40 z abed

INd 8€:81:9 ¥Z02/6/¥

9T'TY9'L9E :souejeg Suipu3 L' TET'89 :Annndy [ej0L 69°60v°'66¢ :9ouejeg SuluuiSeg :s|ejol puein
9T'TV9L9E :aduejeg Suipug L' TET89 :Aundy B0l 69°60v‘66Z :@duejeg SuluuiSeg  JIAINVUVd AITIVA SSOY - SOL -pund |BI0L
€6°CST'LET TTYS6'TT * S90IAISS 248D Y}[edH JO '1dad / SOHA - ¥2L9 O T# ¥T0T TLE60TTEGT SOLTAY - VAAY €CT "¥T0T TL660TTELT IdN
aouejeg Suiuuny junowy juno2Y 393f04d JOpuap uonduasag Jaquinp 3wd UOI}oBSURI] 324N0S
€6°CST'LET 2TYS6TT TL'86T'STT 191 LN39-dd
69'6EVEE 09°ST8 juawiiedaq a1 A3||eA SSOY - LSOT ¥Z-£7 Aouedaldsig ases/auay VdAY 87IV8 YT-€C VdAY
ouejeg Suluuny  junowy jUno2Y 393f0id JOpuap uonduasag Jaquinp 3wd uoI3oBSURI] 324NOS
69°6E'EE 09'ST8 60'779'CE IN3Y
65°028°S 65 TY0Y | AouaBy 9oueINSU| USSISI8d 984099 - OvEY “"BIDIBWWOD 00-EY0T000-YL-SD4A - VdAY 76118 16818
00'8LL'T 00°8LLT ] AousBy @duelInsu| USSIIRd 984039 - OV EY 01NV 00-6TZEEOO-IND-NNALA - VdAY 76178 068T8
ouejeg Suluuny  junowy juno2Yy 393f0ad J0pUaA uonduasag Jaquinp 3wd uoI3dBSURI] 324N0OS
65078 65°0¢8'S 000 DSIN/3ONVENSNI
TS¥SS0T €0'8LLE * Xe] Ulle|N 40 Aluno) / AJuno) uteiAl - 080T 29V #Z70Z-Z0 ddUBUSIUIRIA S|IIYSA VdAY STCv8 ¥C-70-6L0TSOT-VdAY
souejeg Suiuuny junowy 3uno2dy 398f0ad JOpuap uonduaseg Jaquinp 3wd uoIloBSURI] 324N0S
TS'7SS0T €0'BLL'E 8Y°9LL'9 SY¥Ivday ININdIND3 JAILONOLNY
€€°LE]T T6°LS X3d34 - 004T S1aMod 3]02IN 01 Juawdiys €78 09Y6T-971-8
TWELLT 16°LS X3Q34-004T Suiddiys - vdAY T6TV8 7S¥99-6€V-8
ISTTLT 87'8S X3d34 - 00LT Suiddiys - vday 16178 L6T6Y-TEY-8
€2°€99'T €0'8S X3d34 - 00LT Suiddiys - vdAy T61V8 L6T6Y-TEY-8
0T'S09‘T 87°89 X3d34 - 00LT Suiddiys 8¥S88ETSTSLL - VAAY S60178 6v87E-LTV-8
ouejeg Suluuny  jJunowy 3unoddYy 323foid J0pUaA uonduasag Jaquinp jwgd uoIjoBSURI] 324N0OS
EELEBT T7°06¢ 6'9S'T 39V.1S0d
douejeg Suipu3 Ainnoy ejor 2ouejeg Suluuidag awen

¥202/TE/€0 - ¥20T/10/€0 :93uey 31eq

€/880IddY  ¥20Z/6T/€0
Jaquinp 1ded 93eQ 1s0d
T00SZ0-200-9v00-G0Z

LT6801MddVY  ¥202/L2/€0
Jaquunp 193joed 21e(Q 350d
000vZ0-200-9%00-G0Z

1688010MddY  ¥207/22/€0
T6880L0ddY  ¥202/T2/€0
JaquinnN 19)ded 93eq 3sod
000¥90-900-9%00-G0Z

LT680ddY  ¥202/22/€0
Jaquinp 33)ded @1eQ 1sod
000£50-500-9700-G0Z

LT68010MddY  ¥202/22/€0
16880L0ddY  ¥202/22/€0
16880MddY  ¥202/2T/€0
1688010MddY  ¥202/22/€0
€€880LIddY  +202/T0/€0
JaquinN uwv_umn_ 31eq 3sod
000070-¥00-9¥00-G0Z

Juno2dY

1oday 1eeg



€ 40 ¢ abeg Wd 8€:87:9 $20T/6/t

9T TP9'L9E LY'TET'89 69°60V'667 ‘|ejo) puesn
9T'Iv9'L9E LY'TET'89 69'60¥°66T DIQINVEVd AJTIVA SSOY - SOL
aouejeg uipug Ay eiop asueleg Suluuidag pung

Ajewwng pung
Y202/ TE/€0 - ¥202/T0/ €0 :28uey a1eq 1oday jie1eg



¢ jo T abeyd Wd 8T:5%:9 +202/9/S

6Y'L66'96 v£°86v'8Y = ¥4IND/ AMIoyIny 3114 ULIBIA [BIIUSD - LS Y202 ¥YIN - NV 2IpSIA uiBu3 - VdAY 90€EV8 ¥20TYoY 6S680L4ddY  ¥20Z/TT/¥0
2ouejeg mr__:::m junowy Junoddy uuw_o._n JOpuspn :O_un_._umwn_ Jaquinp jwd uoljoesued] s24nos Joquinp 39)ded 9leq 1s0d
67°L66'96 vL'86Y'8Y SL°867'8Y YNSHYVT - INVYD0Yd JIA3N INION3 Z0-C00-9%00-G0Z
Y6°SLE'SE S6'879°T JT1 ‘S3SI¥AYILNT NYINLLIM - Z9TT 20z 934 Sulj|ig dULRNGUIY - VdAY 8zT Y2020 ¥9680L0ddY  ¥202/ZT/¥0
Iduejeg ME:::M_ junowy unoddy uuw_.o.._n_ J0puUsp CO_HQT_Ume daquinp jwd uoijoesuesj s24nos Jaquinp 319)2ed 9}eq 1sod
76'SLE'SE S6'829'T 66°9vL'EE $334 ONITIIE LYOdSNYYL BEOCTO-T00-9v00-50Z
1826061 €LT0V'T J2ANS - T6ST (v) sx0eg A1snieg - vdAY 8TEV8 S007S850T6 6568014ddVY  ¥202/TT/¥0
20uejeg m:_:::m junowy Junoddy uuw.qo._m Jopusp :O_uﬂ_uumwﬂ JoquinpN jwd uoijoesued] 221nos JequinN jo)ded 93}eQ 1s0d
1826067 €L'TOV'T 80°069°9T SYOLvTI¥gI43a TE0ZT0-T00-9v00-50L
00°000°0S 00°000°SZ = /4IND/ AMIoYInY 3114 ULIBIA [BIIUSD - £/ ¥20Z ¥YIN - NYT sdnjoeg STv - VdAY 90£¥8 ¥20ZY0r 6S680iddY  ¥20Z/TT/v0
Qduejeg M:_C_..:m junowy unody uuw.qo._n_ JOpu=)\ :O_un_._umwn_ JaquinpN jwd uoljoesuel] 22inos Jaquinp 333oed 931k 1so0d
00°000°0S 00°000°sT 00°000'SZ dNnYove STV 00ZT0-T

00°089°Z 00°00T y19qezi|3 ‘suIqqoy - 0649 ¥202/L0/€0 puadns pieod - VdAY LTEVS L0 €0 Y207 YdAY 6568010ddY  ¥20Z/TT/¥0
00°085Z 00°00T auuayled ‘Aem - Szve ¥20Z/L0/€0 puadnis pieod - VdAY €TEV8 L0 €0 7207 VdAY 6S680iddY  ¥20Z/ZT/v0
00°08%°C 00°00T 1950y “108e3N - Z60€ ¥202/L0/€0 puadiis pJeod - vdAY STEYS L0 €0 %207 VdAY 6S680iddY  ¥20Z/TT/v0
00°08€C 00°00T “[ SBWIOYL ‘Uuld - 7£0T ¥202/L0/€0 puadils pJeog - VdAY TIEYS L0 €0¥20T VdAY 6S680MddY  ¥20Z/TT/v0
000822 00°00T 30nug ‘NBGIOD - S9YT - ¥ZOZ/LO/E0 PuIdNS pieod - VdAY LOEVS L0 €0 7207 VdAY 6568010ddY  ¥20Z/TT/¥0
00°08T'Z 00°00T paud ‘essised - TZS9 ¥202/L0/€0 Puadns pieos - VdAY S0EV8 L0 €0 7207 VdAY 65680MddY  ¥20Z/TT/¥0
00°080'C 00°00T 19194 ‘U349 - 619 ¥202/L0/€0 puadns pieos - VdAY YOEVS L0 €0 7207 VdAY 65680iddY  ¥20Z/TT/¥0
00°086'T 00°00T essI7 951 ‘Yse|g - ¥999 ¥202/L0/€0 puadns pJeod - VdAY TOEV8 L0 €0 %207 VdAY 65680lddY  ¥20Z/TT/v0
00°088'T 00°09T 1UOL ‘SIPuBJ49Q - 9ETT ¥202/L0/€0 SUIN 81N P1eOg - VdAY 80€EV8 £0 €0 %207 VdAY 6S680lddY  ¥20Z/TT/v0
2ouejeg M:_:::m junowy Junoddy uuw_,o._& JOpUap :O_unmuummﬂ Jaquinp jwd uoijoesuel) 221nos Jaquinp 3193oed 31 3sod
00089 00096 00°0ZL'T JNIL LHVd 000E00-000-9700-50Z

JIA3NVYVd AITIVA SSOY - SOL :pund

2oue|eg Suipuz Ainnoy jerol 2ouejeg Suluuidag awep juno2y

$202/0€/+0 - ¥20Z/T0/%0 :9buey a3eq
[lele 1Uunoddy v ‘andsyieT jo A1

voday |le1ed




€ Jo 7 abed

Wd 8T:5%:9 $202/9/S

LLTYE'LIT :aduejRg Sulpul

6T'8L1 68 :AUAIY |RI0L

85798°£LT :9douejeg Suluuigeg

:s|e30] puein

LLTYE'LIT :3dueleg Sulpu3 6T°8L1 68 :Aunldy [er0L 85'v98‘LLT :9duejeg Suluuidag
0S'S06°L 8€'9L6T
2juejeg Suluuny junowy junoddYy 13lo0id 10puUa\
05°'S06°L 8€'9L6T ZT626'S
66°921°C 91°8S X3d34 - 00T
€8'890C 8L°LS X3d34 - 00LT
SO'TT0C €089 X3d34 - 00LT
T0'ES6T 8L°LS X3Qd34 - 00LT
¥2°568°T T6°LS X3d34 - 00LT
ouejeg Suiuuny junowy juno2dy 108loid J0pUaA
66°921TC 99°68¢ €€ /€8T
Y0¥9T'ES VA 44 VdAY 8341 punog - S6tt
LSTYTES 8Y'€6 VdAY 3341 punog - Sty
60'870°€S TTvCe VdAY 3341 punog - Sty
88'€TLTS ¥0'STy VdAY 9341 punog - Sevy
¥8'867°CS T6°CLE VdAY 9341 punog - Sevy
€6°'ST6TS 86°L8Y D11 VSN SYOMIV - v79T
S6°LEVTS 86°L8Y 2711 VSN SYOYIY - ¥19T
L6'6¥6°0S 6€°8€S D71 VSN SYOMIV - 9T
8S'TIY'0S TS9TE’S VdAY 9341 punog - Sevy
L0'S60°SY 94299 VdAY @311 punog - S6y
ouejeg Suluuny junowy Juno2dYy 193l04d JOopusp
YO'¥9T €S €LTTLS 1S Trr' vy
9suejeg Suipuz Ainnpy |ejol 2ouejeg Suluuidag

¥202/0€/v0 - ¥202/10/10 :93uey a1eq

PR VdAY ¥70T 4dv xeL Ansadoud ploday
uonduasag

Suiddiys S9T9¥OY86SLL - VAAY
Suiddiys ZE€S99¥06SLL - VdAY
Suiddiys $T6E78TY8SLL - VAAY
Suiddiys 67z569988SLL - VdAY
69T¥£65295.L Suiddiys - VdAY

uonduasaqg

sal|ddng [ed1paAl 3|qesods!a - YdAY
salddns [edipa\ 9|qesodsiq - VdAY
saljddns |eaipalA 3|qesodsiq - VdAY
sa1jddns |e21palA 3|qesodsiq - VdAY
saljddns |eaipal 3|qesodsiq - VdAY
[ejuay uadAXQO - VdAY

[e3uy USBAXO - VdAY

|ejuay uaBAXQ - VdAY

saljddns |eaipal 3|qesodsiq - VdAY
sa1|ddns [edIp3IAl 3|qesodsia - VdAY
uonduasag

:JIA3NVYVd AITIVA SSOY - SOL -pund [e10L

€LTLONT

JaquinN Jwd  UOIdBSuBI] 32INOS
3DIAY3S NOILD3T10D XV.L

99€P8 690LT-SLY-8

99€v8 690LT-SLY-8

0EEV8 £LS/98-L9V-8

0EeEY8 £LSL98-L9Y-8

60EY8 188C¢E-ESY-8

Jaquiny Jwd  UOIIdBSUBI] 32N0S
39V1SOd

T9EV8 T6VLTESS

T9EYV8 06VLTES8

T9EV8 TTTB6TS8

8CEY8 09CPTES8

8TEY8 6STYTES8

STEV8 6TT8ETLOSS

STEV8 8TTBETLOSS

SEEV8 LETESEBYTE

8EEY8 97L£0ES8

€0EV8 8TTT0ES8

Jaquiny Jwd  UOoIldesuel] 32I1n0S
S311ddNS 1v2Id3N 378VS0Odsia

awen

8YTYTINd1D  ¥207/ST/¥0
Jaquinp 1oed 93eQ 150d
800EZ0-200-9700-G0Z

900601%ddY  ¥202/92/+0
900601MddY  ¥202/92/¥0
£868011ddY  ¥20Z/6T/¥0
L86801ddY  ¥202/6T/¥0
6S680.10ddY  ¥20T/TT/¥0
Jequinp 3193oed 9}eq 1s0d

0000%0-700-9%00-S0Z

90060.MddY  +202/92/%0
90060.ddY  ¥202/92/¥0
900601MddVY  ¥202/92/%0
£86801MddY  ¥202/6T/10
£86801MddY  ¥202/6T/¥0
£868010ddY  ¥202/6T/¥0
£8680101ddVY  ¥202/6T/¥0
€868001ddY  ¥202/6T/¥0
€86801MddY  ¥20Z/6T/+0
6S6801MddY  ¥20Z/TT/v0
daquinp 19)2ed 93e(Q 1s0d
0T080-¢00-9%00-50Z
JUn02Yy

Hoday [1e1ag



¢ J0 € abey Wd 8T:6¥:9 $202/9/S

LLTYELIT 6T'8L1'68 8S'Y98°LLT ‘[ej0 puess
LETYELIT 61'8L7'68 85Y98°LLT DIAINVEYd ATTIVA SSON - SOL
@juejeg Suipug AuaoY jel0L ajuejeg Suiuuidag puny

Ailewwing pun4
¥202/0€/v0 - ¥Z0Z/T0/10 :23uey a1eq 1i0day je1ag



o, oss Valley
Paramedie Autberiy

EEEEEEEEEEEEEE
TTTTTT

aaaaaaaaaaaaa
rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
City of Larkspur
County ot Marin
oooooooooo
nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Item 10: Transport Billing



INVOICE 24010247

TO: Ross Valley RPA
FROM: Wittman Enterprises
DATE: March 20, 2024
FOR: Billing Services Performed in January 2024

Gross Collections $ 68,079.47
Less Refunds $ 1,061.37
Net Collections $ 67,018.10
Fee Based on 3.99% of Net Collections $ 2,674.02

CURRENT MONTH BALANCE: §  2,674.02

TOTAL AMOUNT: §  2,674.02

Please remit payment to:
Wittman Enterprises, LLC.
11093 Sun Center Drive
Rancho Cordova, Ca. 95670

Wittman Enterprises, LLC | 11093 Sun Center Drive, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 | 800.906.6552 ph | 916.381.5047 fax | www.webillems.com




L8100PC1 S quow
a3d sjuswmiley
adessay
0ILT08E S oo Jad
sadaey) advaaAy

%90'96 AOANIATA

L3AN 40
IDVINIDHAL

aia
%000 %YL0 %6L'T %ITTE %050 %19°T¢ %EY'EC %000 %10°¢ %008 %L0'8 %6V’ LY ANNIARA 40
JOVINIADYAL
alx

85§ S TSESSEE § | LOILTLIL §| ISIPTSOVT § | TOSLLTT S| €4'TCOBBYT  § | 89BTESTIST § - $ | TrI0TLEL 31 6L 19679€ S | S F'89€ § | CE9IELO1T S | 6TTSTEIS'Y § |STVLOLALVA

OL dvVaX
8T0TOTLL § - $ - $ [ 1Tec0'8  § | 01810719 S LEI90T  $ | LY'6L0'89 S| ¥5'85690€ § - $larLesy S 9LC0TST S| 609IS8E S| 66S9P'S6T S| 08'149°€L9 § $T AAVANVI
IFEITOrS § - 1009997 S| EL169C S| 86'8£0°0C1 $ 1 EECI6S  $ | IE1S6'5TL s ({eTorl'Ly) $ - $ | 16679'PE $ | 0s'9g6°vT ST Isssevl §| IS6sv'se S| 0T OVT 09 $ | €2 33gNWE03a
SOZLSYTIL § - $ - $100€s6'8 S| I9°ESLOIT  § | TT08S $ | £8°€EE LI S 68VSEETT  § - $66LI6Y $10L79T6 ST VSE8TIE $ | STLSTLLI § | OV9LL9VY  $ | ST YFAWHAON
LLE00'SI9 S| 600 $100VE0'E $|00VL89 S| LOLIL'99I $ - $1LOLIL99L S ELPSYELT  § - S [ 8LE6E Y S| 6885 1% S| IE #8165 S| 68CPFSIT S | 09E98°ESk  § £, ¥380100
VL1899 § - 3 - $ 1 000687 S| SS0SE66 $ - $ [ $5°05£°66 $1L8°0S9°101  § - $ | 9r 09T S 60858LE S| pISC0EE S| vrieerl $100€IS8IE  § | €7, YIIWILITS
0L'E9L'899 § - S 06%99°C $ | 6T0I8'E S| Troes it $ 1 S98E9T | LOSLIVTL HIEXIINHEE - $ | erecetl S| £98660C S| 06SE0°1y $ 1 69S69%81 $ | 006I891v S £2, LSNONV
96'666 89 S = $1 00209 S| 9Kv06'S S| PSHLEPSI $ - $ | ¥SPLEYSE HEEICITR - $ | ¥¥90°sT $ 1 55'998°8¢C S| 098V8SC $| 09°S0ESSI § | LOHOLOLE  § €4 AL
80°¥89°699 § - $1008C9C §|86190°1C $ [ 8LTK6'ES $ - $ | 8LTY6 €91 $1L0SS6L91  § - $ | ¥TEE99 $ | OTLLLSE SivLsyLTl S| SUtol'isl slovsizyor $ €C aNNS
LLUI9E689 § - $100025C S| IEPECEl S | £SPIP80L $ - $ | ESP1¥°801 $1LOVLTSOL § M S| eviIelL $ | LLE65'ST S| SCPSY'SE $ | S66ST6LL S| 09EILTSE  § £4LAVIA
PS9SE'80L S 6V 317660011 S| C6SE8'6F $ | 90°800LC1  § | VE'B08D  $ | OV9ISeLl S| ¥8IIL98 S - $1T61ES°1 S LESLYLT S| LLSTEOE $|O0L918I61 S| 097T908YE  § £0.ThdY
IUE6V°608 $ - $1006£0c S| 1LT88E S| I9T98°LEl ST eri9Cs s voecierl $ | 608867 $ - S T6LISEL § ) 85€5989 S| 9STYS6C S| LTEBOETT S| TWSLIVIE  § £GHIOAVIN
yESTY' Y6 § - 3 - 3 - $|950£TT8 $ | 8T¢ElS S v8ErLTs $1850L8'EEl § - $ 1 81'St6'6 $1SSPILSE S| v8TTULL S| SOPS69LL $ | 0TLEYESE  §1 €T AYVNAGHA

AONVIVE (SINIWLSArAV S340 S440 SINIWAVA LAN SANNITH SINIWAVd STDYVHO LIN 9IL gV SNAOQ 31LIIM SNAAOA SNAMOA SNAMOaA SADUVHO
WV MIAN airam JLam TVALOVIINOGD ALlnm JLrm ALTAM
lg3aaveg ATH1IO INIAQISTA TYON AAVON

s[ejo L ALRMOHLNY JIQINVAEVd ATTTVA SSOY




aje(Q 0} Jea A |easld pue Ajuon
uoday Aewwng Juawabeuepy

%00°004 78°186°658$ %00°004 1¥°'610'89% %00°00% 10°866°6£L°Z$ %00°00} 08°129°€L98 %00°004 981 2%00°00} 901 [ejot
%000 00°0% %000 00°0% %000 00°0% %00°0 00'0$ %000 0 %000 0 suny Aig
%00°001 8°186'658$ %00°00L L¥'6,0'89% %0000} L0'866'6ELCS %00°001 08°129'€.9% %00°001 98 %00°001 g0} /e3ol gng
%LLCE L¥'206°6VE$ %ZCL¢S 00'804°16€3% sajes 10lid

%6} 8Y°2L5'9L$ %8L1 85t 1S %6841 007CELCLES %6%°0 oo'Loe'es %S9'61 £z %SL°0C [4A 440
%S¥ 0t 29°80+'68% %SL'L 26°622'6% %¥S Pl 00°05+'86£$ %E8'6 09'661'09% %06'G1 gct %1881 414 9JeaIpay Josiey]
%Lyl 0L°€€0'2L$ %8¥'9 99 viv'vs %€6°0 00°2.8'523% %LEC 00'€56'G+$ %20’} 8 %Ly 4] Jedipay J3s1ey
YA R4 y9'9v8'9CLs %ELT 12°658°1$ %08t 00°20L'¥01$ %6%°C 00'622'918 %L0'Y [A %ely S dosiey
%01°¢ 06'2£5'9¢$ %by'8 L KATA S %l¥'9 00°20¥'LLLS %S1°€ 00°'164'128$ %ESL 09 %099 L Aed ayeaud
%EL LT LY'1Z6'eees %82°6¢ 61°266'618 %929 00°26S'141$ %LLE 0029¢'1z$ %ST'L 18 %09'9 A aoueInsuy
%62 8L 16'G65'961LS %90°6¢ 18'650'L1% %726°8 00°'ves'vhes %258°E 00°189'c2$ Y%EY 0L 8 %648 6 ONH 18D-1P3N
%9% L 18°094'2LS %8S} 0£°'€50'1$ %e¥'0 00°€Z9'L1LS %000 00°0% %1570 14 %0070 0 12O~1poW
%ey'S 65°LOV'9PS %ES6 S8°06¥'9% %01°L oV LIPS ¥BLS %.9°) oo'vZe'LLS %P8 9 %LLE 14 OWH 2.4e2Ipo
%6L°GL 00°202'SELS %0V L 68°0¥0°'s$ %8 LT 02°2v£'06.% P AYAYA 0zcle'zyls %6E°62 1€2 %LYy’ST . 2 aJealpay

alAaieiol sjuawAied 12301 dlAiejol sebaeyp 3oL gL alAjejolr "510%v jejoL jejol SIUNCIVY

40 Juedsad oje(] 03 JB0A | jO juddsag sjuawhed J0 juadled aje( 0} Jea 40 Juadsed sabieyn jojusdiegd | ejeq ojdesn | Jojuadied |jo Jequiny | SSe}) [eroueuly

yzoz fenuep
vd A3)jBA ssoy




\wittmanenterprises

INVOICE 24020247

TO: Ross Valley RPA
FROM: Wittman Enterprises
DATE: March 23, 2024
FOR: Billing Services Performed in February 2024

Gross Collections $ 43,374.67
Less Refunds $ 2,548.92
Net Collections $ 40,825.75
Fee Based on 3.99% of Net Collections $ 1,628.95

CURRENT MONTH BALANCE: §  1,628.95
Prior month (January) balance: $§  2,674.02
TOTAL AMOUNT: §  4,302.97
. Please pay open invoices
Please remit payment to:
Wittman Enterprises, LLC.

11093 Sun Center Drive
Rancho Cordova, Ca. 95670

Wittman Enterprises, LLC | 11093 Sun Center Drive, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 | 800.906.6552 ph | 916.381.5047 fax | www.webillems.com



! Lo § puou
ad sjuawmieg
adeaony
L6026'18 S quow Jad
sadaeq)) IBesoay
%10°€6 ANNTATE
LAN A0
ADVINIDYAL
aLx
%000 %EL0 %$8'T %L0'1E %¥S0 %I19°1€ %0b'€E %00°0 %8L'T %06'L %LE8 %SS'LY ANNIATY 40
ADVINIDEAD
aLi
85’ S| T8EBSEE S | LYL6YOEL § | 00TYBETY'T S| 9TTISHT $|9Tcsoshr’t  §| eLpis0es’l § - $ 1 v6SLTLTL ST Z0T6619€ S | COISSE8E § | 86°LIP'6LITS | 69°150°€8SY $ | STVIOL ALVA
OL dVIA
9I'STI'L98 § - $ - $1009T¥'E S| SLSTROY $176805C  $ 1 L9vLESh $1€99sc6El  $ - S - $ | SLY6LTI  § | Sr6Tcce S| ILSS0681 $ | 0995v'ELe | vz AMvVNdEad
8C0Z0TLL § - $ - S LTEE08  $ 1 OU'8L0'LY S LET90L  $ | LY'6L0'89 $ | ¥5'856°90  § - $lTriTs'y $ | 9L€0T8C S| 6091S8E S| 6659y'S67 $|08'1L9€L9  § 7 AUVNVI
IrEIrors $ N $100199C S|EL169T S186860071 S| E€TI6S  $ | 1€156STI g eTvrli’Ly) 8 - $ | 16'679'VE S 0S9E6%C § | 1S8SEPl S | IS6SY'EE  § | 0TOVT09 $ | £2.39gNI03Ia
S0'7S9TIL § - $ - 100568 S| 19€5L9lT S| zToss $ | E8EEELIL S| 68¥SEETT  § - S| 66LI6Y $ 1 0LT9T6 S ySEsT'le § | STLSELLL $ | O¥9LI'Ovy  $| €2 UAENIAON
LL'E00°S19 S | 600 S 00VE0E S| 00VL89  $ | LOLILYSL  § - S| LOLIL99T sleLysy'eel § - S| 8Le6cy S 63L8EIr  § | 1E¥8165 $ | 68THY'STC $]09€98°€sy § €2, 4990100
05L1'899 S - S - $100068C | SS05£°66 $ - $ | §5°05€°66 s | i80s9°101  § - $ [ o409 S| 6C8S8LE S| visc0ec $ | vCvLEErL S| O0EISSIE  § | €7 WAGNILLAS
0L'€9L°899 § - $106799C S| 6C0I8E S| r9SITlL S| S98E9C S| LOSLIVT Sl1SesLLLst  § - $ | eveeceel $1€98660C S| 06501y S| 69569781 S| 0067891y $ €4, LSNONV
95666859 § - $100VT09 S| 9FV06S S| pSPLEYSI  § = S| FSPLEPSL S| 88819661 § - $ | PPY90'sT $165998°8C  $ | 098YBSC S| 0950£SS1 $ | LOPOLOLE § €4 AT
80'¥89°699 $ - $100879°CT S| 861901 $ | 8LTH6ES]  § - S | 8L°Tv6'€o1 S| LOSS6L9T § - S | yTeEs9 STOCLLLSE S| wLsyLTl s | SUIOI'ISI S| OVSITWOv § £2 AN
LLI9E689 S - $100025C | IEpEcel § | esvivsol  § - $ | €Sviv'sol S LOPLTSOL S - S| EVIElL S| LLUS6SST  $ | SCHSYSE $ | S665T6LI $ 1 09€EILTSE § £0LAVIN
PS'9SE'80L S | 6¥'S $ 17660011 $| T6SE86Y $ | 90'800°LZ1 S | ¥E'R089 S| OF9ISEEL S| 81198 S - $1zZ61ES1 $ | LE8LOLT S| LLEIE0E S| OL9IET6] $ 1 09790'8vE  § £0 TAdV|
IUE6y'608 § - S 006E0E S| ILe88E S| I9I98'LEl  $ ! ev'IoTs  §| yoeTli'epl $ 1 608786 S - S TOLISEL S| 85°€E989 $|95C¥S6C S| LTEBO'ELL S| THSTOMOE § £4 HOUVIN
FONVIVE SINTWISArav SA40 S340 SINIWAVL LIN SANOITA SINAWAVd SIDYVHD LIN| 91L9V SNAOU ALNIM SNAAOC SNAAOA SNAOd SIOUVHO
WV MIN Jim FLIEM TVALIOVIINOD ILRM LM ALRIM
193aavea JIAHLO LINIAISTH TVION DAVON

Sjejo L ALRMOHINY JIA3NVAEVd ASTIVA SSOY




%0LLL ANNIATE
L3N 40
ADVINIOYAd
aLx
%000 %90 %LE T %8Y'8T %I1p0 %68°8C %$9°9¢€ %000 %Y8T %959 %S8'8 %01 Sy FANIATT 40
IDVINIDYAL
aLA
600 10698571 S| SLZSSTY § | COSI9988 § | 6V IPLTI $| 15956668  $|99°STOIvl’l §| - S eriovss §T0T60EY0C S | LS I8V'SLT § | 169SI POV IS | LOVEFEIlE $§ [STVLIOL ALVA
OL ¥VIA
- s - s - B ¥Z. ANOC
- B - s - S YT AVIN
- $ - s - g Y. NV
- $ - $1 - S vZ. HOIVIA
oUSTI[98 S| - $s1 - $1009TVE S SLSISO0F S| T68¥SC S| LOPLESEY $1£995E651 $| - s - STSLY6LTL S| 8v6lLeE S| 1LSS0681 S| 09°9cv'sLe  $| ¥T AAVNIEHA
8TOL0CLL S| - $1 - S| ITEe08 S 018I0L9  $]|LCIO0T § | Lv'6L089 S| ¥585690€ $| - S| ricsy S [ OLE0C9C S| 609I58E $ | 6659V S6C S| O8ILIEL S| ¥T AAVNNVI
Trerrors s - $100P99C S| £L169C § | 868£00C1 S| €5TI6S S| IL1S6°STE sleTwl'ly) 8| - $ 1 16°679°F€ $1 059677 & | 168Se vl S| IG65VEE S| 0COPZO09 3| £2.¥39WNI0Id
S0TS9TIL S| - $| - S| 00€568 S| 10CSLOIL  § | CC08 | €8€EELIL gl6svsEcic S| - S| 66LI6T S 0L29C6 & | PSESCIE $ | STLSCLLL S| OVOLI'9YY  § | €2 YHEWIAON
LLE00ST9 $ | 60°0 10070 S| 00FL89 $ | LOLILO9L  §| - $ 1 LOLIL'99L sleLrsysel s - $ | 8LE6ET S 68L8CIv S| IEv8l 65 §| 68cvyscc S| 09€98°esy § | €7 ¥I80I00
Z0pL1899 $| - 51 - $700068C § | SS0S666 S| - S | $5°05€ 66 §[i80s9°T01 §| - I S| 6CSS8LE S| VISTOEE S| vCPLEEYL S| O0EISSIE $ | €T YTEWALIES
0L€9L'899 S| - S| 065997 § | 6C0ISE $ | CV9ES1Cl S| S98E9T S| LOSLIWIL S| SESLLLST §| - s evetect $ [ €9°8660C S| 06S£0°1y S| 69569181 $006c891y § £¢. ISNDNV
96666859 $| - S 007209 S| orp065 S| vSPLEPST S| - S | peYLEYST $ | 888i9%¢et s | - $ | ¥rresce $ 5599897 § | 09BYESZ $ | 0950ESSI S| LOVOLOLE $ €T A0S
AINVIVE WISNLay]  Sid0 S4d0  SINAWAVA L3N SANNJTA | SINFWAVL *muuméo I3N| T 9ILdaV  |SNMOGALIEM| SNAMOA SNAMOd SNAOQ SIADAVHD
WV MAN AATIM FLNIAM TTVALDOVEINOD|  dLTYA LM FLIAM
lgagavd ! M YIHLO INFQISTA TVOW TYVON

$2-£Z 1834 [BISId  ABJ|BA SSOY




aje( o} Jea ) jeasiy pue AjjJuon
Joday Aewiwung Juawabeuepy

%0000} 15°96£°668$ %00°004 29°PLEEYS %00°004 L9°VEP'ELL'ES | %00°00L 09°95¥°€LES %00°004 046 %00°00} vZh 1ejol
%00°0 00°0% %000 00°0% %00°0 0008 %00°0 00°0% %0070 0 %000 0 suny Aig
%00°001 15°95£'6688 %0000L | Jovie'ers %00°00L _ |z9vev'ell'ed 1%0000L  logeer'sses  lw00'00L  |OL6 %00°00L __ |vel 301 gns
%vZ Lt 20258°6¥ES  |%10°0- 0% 05%- SoJeS J0Lid

%¥8L 8¥'TLSOLS %000 00°0$ %22 04 00'Z60°81ES  |%09'L 00°096'5$ %6¥'GL 73 %ZS YL 8l Lo
%9Z 0L 11182268 %+9'9 60°6.8'2% %66' V1 09'908'00¥$  |%0S'8L 09°96£'89¢ %09l orl %p6°9L 1z aedW Jaste)]
%L0°C y1'ee9'8L$ %L2'5) ¥¥'665'9% %160 00°LLP'82S  |%180 00°v£0'€$ %660 6 %48'0 1 2oy Jasiey
%0Lp) yO'Ov8'9zLS %00°0 00°0$ %ER'E 00°'201'6LL8  |%20¥ 00°500'G1L$ %L0Y L %EO Y S JospE)
%L2°€ 59'06£°'62$ %65°9 G1°159'Z$ %259 00°186'202% %589 00'646'62$ %854 69 %82'L 6 Aed ayeALd
%BL L2 L6°€96'672$ %L6'9E 05°9£0'0L$ %06'S 00'65L's8L$  |%9ZE 00294'2L$ %0L'9 19 %ET'E 14 soueinsu)
%BE'8L 56°00¢'G9LS %0E°02 2€°608'8% %L2'6 00°.z8'982% %EELL 00°£6Z'2v$ %G5S0l 96 %62 L1 147 OWH 12D-1POW
%085"} $6'926°S1$ %oV'T 20°990°'L$ %LED 00€29'LLS  |%00°0 00°0$ %0 ¥ %00°0 0 1BO-1P3
%2E'S §5°0€8'2¥$ %62°€ 96'9Z¥'1$ %L ovizL'yzes  |%808 00°08L°0E$ %EL'8 ¥L %908 oL OWH @1ed1paly
%Sl 8r'£06'8€1$ %E5'8 87 10L'cS %65°62 001521268  |%lLGY 0P'Z16°0LL8  |%00°0S £l %L8'EE rad aieaipay
QLA 101 sjuauiked 1e30L aiAmoy |sebieyd ol | jeiol QLA le30) | "SI199V |0l [ejoL | stunoooy
Jo juadsad ojeq o3 Jea) | Jo juddsayg sjuswied Jojuedied | ejeq ojdea) | jojuadiagd sabieysn jJojueniad | ejeq o118 | JOJUBLIY |}O JeqUUNN | SSE]D jeldueuly

vzoz Aenugag

Vdy £a|jep ssoy




snenterprises

INVOICE 24030247

TO: Ross Valley RPA
FROM: Wittman Enterprises
DATE: April 22, 2024
FOR: Billing Services Performed in March 2024

Gross Collections $ 26,665.48
Less Refunds $ -

Net Collections $ 26,665.48
Fee Based on 3.99% of Net Collections $ 1,063.95

CURRENT MONTH BALANCE: §  1,063.95

TOTAL AMOUNT: §  1,063.95

Please remit payment to:
Wittman Enterprises, LLC.
11093 Sun Center Drive
Rancho Cordova, Ca. 95670

Wittman Enterprises, LLC | 11093 Sun Center Drive, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 | 800.906.6552 ph | 916.381.5047 fax | www.webillems.com




1€910° 111§ Yuou
d sywamfeg)
adeaaay)|
OL'P68'ELE S yuow Jod
sadaey)) s3eIoAy|
%LE08 ANNIATE
LAN A0
ADVINIDYAL
alx
%00°0 %389°0 %16'C %9T 6T %t 0 %69'6T %0V’ 9¢ %IT0 %¥ST %659 %LT8 %01°9% ANNIATE 4O
AOVINIDYAd
daix
8s'S S T8YPS0E $| 9P'999°0E1 $ | LSYITIET $| €8°6YS61 $ | OL'SGITEET  $ | LYGITEEYT §| 06¥9r'y S| TOBSL'EIL $ ] EI0CLS6C $ | LELIOTILE S| STTIS80T § | YEIEL'98Y'Y $ | STVIOL ALV
OL ¥V3IA
12198896 S - $ - $10S1S8’E  $ 1 8¥°599°9T 3 - $ | 8V'599°97 $ [ E0ESTTEL S| 06¥9% Y § - $]6919€C S| 16700L1 $ ! ¥SLTTTIT $| LODIESIT  § Y HOYVIN
91SZI'L98 § - $ - $1009T¥'E g | sLsegor S| T68rST S| LIVLEEY S| £995€6E1 § - 3 - $18LY6LTI  $ | 8Y6lcce S| ILSSO68I $ | 099ev'€Le S| ¥T AWVNUEad
82020°CLL § - $ - $ | LTEE08  $ [ O1'810°LY SILEI90T  § | LY'6L089 S| ¥586690€  § - $|erLesy $1OLE0C8C  $| 609158 S| 66S9¥'S6T | 081L9EL9  § YT AYVINVL
1VEITors § - $100V99T §|EL169C §1868E00T1 S| €LTI6s S| IE1S65Tl STy § - $ | 166T9'1¢ $1059¢6'9C  $ | 158SE¥l § | 1S6SPEE  § | 0TOvT09 § | £4.¥99nN303d
SO'TS9TIL § - $ - S| o00cces S| I9€SL9I1 S| ZTO8S S| egeecLll S 68pSEETT  § - sl 66L16F $ | 0LT9TE SIpSe8TIE § | STLSELLL S| OVOLI'9bY  $ | €7 YIANIAON
LLE00'S19 $ 1 6070 $100vE0c S| 007.89 $|L0LIL'SL S - S 1 LOLIL991 SIELYSYECL  § - $ | SLE6EY $168L851F S| IE¥8I6S S| 68THYSTT S| 09€98°€Sy § €3, 4380100
0PLI899 § - $ - $ 100068 S| SS0S€°66 S - $ | S5°0S€°66 $ 1 L8059°101  § - $ | ov¥09T 1678587, S vI'STOCE $ | vTyLEeyl S 00€ISBIE  § | €T YHHNHILAS
0L'€9L899 $ - $[06%99'C $ 162018 $|THOESICL  $| S98€9C  $ | LOSLIMTE $|SESLLLST 8 - S| evecett $1€98660C §|06SE0T Iy $|69S69°F81 §| 0067891y § £2.18nNonv
9666689 $ - $100PT09 S| 9vF06S S IVSYLEYST  § - S | vSPLEYST S| 888196€1 ¢ - $ | ¥¥'$90°ST $155998°8C  $ | 09'8F8°ST  $109G0£SST $ | LOVOLOLE S £T.ATNS
80'¥89°699 $ - $100929C $| 8619071 S| 8LTY6E9l  $ - S | 8L'Tv6€91 $1L0'Ss6'L91  § - HEATE $IOCLLLSE S| vL8pL'Cl S| SUIOUIST $| O¥SITHOY § £ AN,
LL19£°689 § - $100025C  §1IEpec’el $ 1 €SvIve0l  § - S| Esvivsol $|LopLTS0l  § - SleviIerL S LLE6SST  $18EPSYSE §| S6'6ST6LL $109€1LTE  § £4AVIN
ySOSE'R0L S| 6V $ | T6600°11 S| T6SE8'6F $ | 90'800°LTI S | vE'BOS'9  § | OV 9IgEE] S| v811L'98 b - $ ] T61ES I S| LESLYLT  $ | LLSTEOE § [ OL9I8 161 5| 09T9087E S £3 TRV
ADNVTIVE SINTWLSAIAV $440 $440 SINAWAVA LIN SANNAIY SINIIWAVL [SEOUVHO LAN| 91,9V SNAOA TLRIM SNAOd SNAOQ SNAAOA SADAVHD
WV MIN LM CRRY. 7Y TYALIOVIINOD LI TLRAM JLIAM
lg3a ava dIHLO INIQISTA TVON HJAVONW

sfejol ALRIOHLNV JIQINVAVd AT TIVA SSOH




%ELTL ANNIATH
LAN 40
ADVINIDYI
aLx
%000 %Er 0 %LET %10°LT %8E0 %8€'LT %S9'LE %67 0 %T9T %I1°9 %S9°8 %Y8 vy FNNTATY 40
FAOVINADYAL
alLA
600 $ 10698 V1 S| STPEYOY §| 0S08TEL6 S| 6V IFPLTI § | 66'120°9C6 $ 1 69°8LTELTT $| 06V9YF  § | £V19¥'88 §16L0L990T $| 8Y¥8YT6C $ | SYIBESIS TS | vLYPLISEE $ | STVLOL ALVA
OL ¥VIA
- H - $T - B ¥, 3NN
- g - s - B V% AVIN
- $ - s - $ VT, IAdY
17198896 §| - s - S 0SIS8'E | 8¥e999C s | - $ | 8¥'599°0C $lcoesTeel $ | 06¥9YY  §| - $169196C S| 16T00L] S| ¥SLTCCIL | LOOIES9Z  § ¥Z HOUVIA
91'sTI’L98 $| - $1 - $1009TFE S| SLST80F $ 1 C68YST S| LOVLEEY $1€996E6ET § | - $1 - $18LY6LTI $ | 8y6TCCE $ | IL'SSO68T $] 099EK'ELE  § | +Z. AMVNYLIS
8C0C0CLL §| - s - $ | LCSE08 $ | 0ISI0L9 S| LE190'T § | Ly'6L0789 31 V585690 $| - S| itsy $19LCOCST  $| 6091S8E S | 66S9V'S6C § | OS'TL9EL9  § |  ¥T AUVANVI
reitops §1 - S 00¥99C $| €L169C7 ${868E00TL  $ | cccl6s $ | IS 1S65¢CL sieThicy)  §; - $ 1 16609°F€ $ | 059567  § | IS8SEPI $ | IS6SK'EE  § OCOPCO09  § | £C HAWIOAA
S0TS9CIL §| - s - $]00€568 $|I19ESLO1I1 & | CC08S  § | e8€eeLil S e8vsceec $| - $166L167 S 0LT9T6 S| vSE€8CIE § | STLSELLL S| OV9LIOPY  $ | £¢ YHHWHAON
LL'E00°S19 $ | 60°0 $]00VE0°E § | 00vL89 $|LOLIL99T  §| - $ | LOLIL99L s|eLvsvsct $| - $ | sL'geey $[68L8E1r S| IEVBI'6S S| 68Cry'STC $| 09°€98°€Sk  $ | €4 49690100
T09L1899 $| - s - $ | 00068C §$ | Sc05E66 §| - $ | SS0SE66 g 18059101 §| - $ | OVP09T $ 1 60858LE $ | PISCOEE § | vCpLESKI § | O0EISBIE  § | €C AIGWHLJHS
0L'€9.899 $| - $106¥99T $| 60018 $|THoss' It §| S98€9°T  $ | LOSLTHTL SlsesiList s - $ | evereTl $1£98660C S| 06SE0'Ty S| 69569°V81 § | 00°67891Y § €0, LSNONV
96666859 S| - $100V20°9 $ | 9V P06S S| PSPLEPSI S| - $ | pSPLEPS] $1838195e1 §| - § | yrvo0'sT $165998°87  $ | 09'8¥8°SC S | 09°S0ESSI $ | LOPOLOLE S €7 AI0f
AINVIVE SINIWISNLav, S440 SI40  SINIWAVA LIN SANNATY | SINAWAVA [SIDUVHD LAN| 9ILEV  |SNMOA LM | SNAMOd SNMOd SNMOQ SADAVHD
WV MIAN ﬁ AL LM TYALOVIINGD|  JLIdM LM LM
i lgiad avd YIHLO INIAISTY TVOIN TAVON

PZ-€Z 4BOA [BISI >_0=m> SSOY




aje( 0} Je3/ [edsi4 pue Auoly
Hoday Arewawing Juswabeuepy

%00°004 66°420'926% %0000} 8¥°699°92$ %00°00} vL'bvL'18E°CS %0000} £0°01£°8928 %00°00% 016 %00°00}F 68 ejol
%000 00°0% %0070 00°0% %00°0 00°0% %000 00°0% %000 0 %000 ]
%00°001 66°120'926$ %00°001 81°699'92$ %00°001 YL vyLLBE'ES %00°001 £0°01£'892$ %00°001 0L6 %00°001 68 jejol gns
%bve 0L v6°G89'6VES %9070 €1°991%- sojes Jolid

%64} 8¥2L5'91% %00°0 00°0$ %L¥'6 00°260'8LES %0070 00°0% %6%'S1 345 %L8°L L U410
%L6°6 12°182'26% %00°0 00°0$ %L9'¥1L 00250'96%$ %0601 [V @1 7ATAS %¥0°91 gbi %1101 6 I J0SIRY
%1072 71°€£9'81$ %000 00°0% %E6°0 00662'LE$ %801 00888'2$ %66°0 [ b YA 2 [edpy sasiey]
%0L'EL ¥9'9v8'921$ %00°0 00°0% %81V 00°925'L¥is %9¢°8 00°6L¥'22% %L0Y PAS %L8°L L Jasjey|
%8Y'Yv 00708+ L¥S %ye S 5£'680'21$ %E9°9 00°0£2'+22% %e6’L o0'6ve’12$ %8S°L 69 %L8°L L Aed djeALd
%LLLE LL8S1'2628 %86°92 0zZ'g6L'L8 %409 00°1€1'502% %L6°L 0028128 %0L°9 19 %L8°L L aoueinsuj
%EV'8L 64°€89'0LLS %18'61 $2282'S$ %206 00221's0e$ %C8°9 00°662'8L$ %SGS01 96 %v.L 9 9 OWH 1ed-ipow
%9%' L ¥6°9¢5'€L$ %00°0 00°0$ %¥E0 00°€29'L1L8 %00°0 00°0% %y 0 14 %000 0 120-1pay
%6€°S $9'826'6¥$ %.L8°L 60°860'C$ %09°L 0v°256'95¢% %l0CL 00'9gz'ees %EL'8 vL %9¢e°24 32 OWH 3Jedip3iy
%00°SL 8y'€06'8ELS %000 00°0% %1808 0y'920'ZY0'L$ %10°Sy 08°42L'021% %00°0¢€ €LZ %02 '8¢ vE a4e3ipaj|

QLA 18301 Sjuswied 12301 QLA [e30L | sebleyd|ejol 1e101 QLA [e30L | 53199V [€0L 1E30 1 SHUN0oJY

jojuanied | eleqgolseap | o jusaled sjuewied 30 jusdlag ojeq o} Jea, 30 JusdIad sobieyo J03jusdiad | ejegojJeap | jojusolag |josequinN | ssels jeisuruly

202 ydieyy
Vdy Asjiep ssoy




INVOICE 24040247

TO: Ross Valley RPA
FROM: Wittman Enterprises
DATE: May 14, 2024
FOR: Billing Services Performed in April 2024

Gross Collections $ 177,783.22
Less Refunds $ 4,782.55
Net Collections $ 173,000.67
Fee Based on 3.99% of Net Collections $ 6,902.73

CURRENT MONTH BALANCE: §  6,902.73

TOTAL AMOUNT: §  6,902.73

Please remit payment to:
Wittman Enterprises, LLC.
11093 Sun Center Drive
Rancho Cordova, Ca. 95670

Wittman Enterprises, LLC | 11093 Sun Center Drive, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 | 800,906.6552 ph | 916.381.5047 fax | www.webillems.com




1T089°F1L S Ypuow
12d syuomAeg
adezaay]
ST8S0'TLE S uom s3d
sagaeyD) IBeaaay

%8T'L8 ANNIATE

LIAN A0
ADVINIDYIL

aiA
%000 %ry 0 %6L'1 Y%tt 0€ %60 %8 0€ %L8¥E %01'T %67°C %lE'L %9E'8 %61°9% ANNIATT 40
ADVINIOYIAL
arLx

651 ST 06VES6L S| PSETI08 S| BVBEIBSET § | vOPISLI $ | TSTOUGLE' L  § | €0L99'9SS° 1 S| LESSEEP $ | 01'9ZTT0I $ ] 61620742 § | OV'SOIELE $ | S8TIETI0T S | ¥6'869°V9Y'Y § | STVLOL ALVA

O1 dVIA
YTIvL908 § 1 0SYI $ - $1(00720L)  $[L9000€L1  $|SST8LY § | TTEsLLLI S 0T65SI01 S| LY0688E $ - I EFL8685 $080THCE $| 0€L9SS8l §|0TSCO9E  § $% IRV
12°198'896 S - S - S| 0S1S8’E  $ | 8¥°€99°97 $ - $ | 8¥°599°92 S| €0ESTTZET S| 06¥9Y'y S - $]6919eC $ |1 16200L1 S| vSLTTTIL S| LOOIES9T  $ & HOUVIN|
91'STI'L98 § - $ - $1009Tr's  § | scsee'or $ | 268¥ST S| LIVLEEY $1£995£°6E1  $ - $ - S 8LY6LTI S| 8F6TTTE § | IL'SS068L $ | 09°9EHELE  §| T AMVAYEH
82070TLL $ - $ - $1LTEE08 S| OI'SI0LY ST LEINT S| LY'6L0°89 S| pS86690E  § - Sl LSy $19,C008C S| 609I58E S| 6659567 $| 08IL9EL9 § Y4 AYVANVL]
ITEIT'orS § - S 00¥99C S| £L169C $ | 868€000C  $|€£CI6S S| 1£186°STI §ETriLy)  § - $ | 16'679'%€ $105966vC $ | IS8SE¥l S| IS6SYEE  § | OCOKC 09 $ | £2.¥3d9WNd03d
SO'TSITIL § - $ - $100€56'8 § 1 19°€SL91T  §[TT08S § 1 egEEc LIl sl egysceze $ - Sl 66LI6Y $10L9C6 S| vsesT1e S| STLSCLLL S| OVOLI'OYY  § | €7 MHENHAON
LLE00'SI9 $ | 600 $100PE0'E $| 00789 S| LOLIL'OYL  § - $ 1 LOLIL99L S|lecysveti § - HIERR S| 68L8E Y S| IEVBI6S S| 68CHYSTT S| 09°€98°¢Sy  § £3,3340L00
T0vLI899 § - $ - $100068°C 3| SSOSE66 $ - $ | §505€°66 S 480s9'101 § - $ | 9ry09¢ S| 678S8LE S| viscOse $ | veviEerl S| 00€IS8IE  §| €2 YAGWALATAS
0L'E9L'899  § - $1 06997 $|6C0I8c §|THoes 1zl $[698€0T ST LOSLIWZI I HEE - S | epETeT S €98660C $ | 06SE0'IF $| 69°C69H81 $ | 0062891y § €2, 1SNONv
96666859 S - S| 00vT0'9 $| OV Y06S S| VSHLEFSL  § - S| vSPLEDST § 18881961 § - $ | #1905 $155998°3C S| 098¥8'ST_ $ | 09°S0E'SST §| LOYOLOLE  § £¢. 271000
30789699 § - $100879°C S| 86190°1C § | BLTY6ESL  § - S | 8L'TY6E91 $1L0SS6L91  § - $ | vTEE99 STOCLLLSE  SIvL8yLTI S SIIOLI8L §| OvSITVOr § £, ANN
LL19£689 S - $100026°C S| IEPEEET S| ESHIVROL § - $ | £SPIv'B01 $lLovLZsol § - NGV S LUE65ST S| BE¥SH'SE $| S665T6L1 S| 09EILTISE  § €AV

AONVIVE SINIWLSNLAY S440 S440 SINIWAVA LAN SOANNATY SINIWAVL SADIVHOI LIN| 9iL 4V SNAMOQ LM SNAOA SNAOA SNMOd SAOUVHD
WV MIN JLRIA JLIRIM TYNLOVIINOD CRER BN AL cRAr. 7.
193d avd AIHLO INIQIST TVOW TAVONW,

S|ejoL ALIJOHLNV JIAdINVEVd AFTIVA SSOY



%918 ANNTATY
LIN 30
ADVINADYIL
arLx
%000 %650 %EC1 %0€£°67 %Ly 0 %LL 6T %19°¥€E %S5 %6£°T %91'L %9L'8 %06'SY AONIATE 4O
FADVINIDEIL
(<A 9.8
65¥1 $10698C Pl § | SCLTL'SY § | L1'I8T980°T § | vOPTSLL $ | 1TSO8°EOI'T  § | 68LEHE8TT § | LESSEEy  § | £V 1988 $17T859°59C § | 8TS06'¥CE § | SLIS610LTS | ¥669L°L0L°E $ |STYLOL ALVA
OL ¥VIX
- $ - HS $ YT ANOS
- $ - S| - S ¥ AVIN
YTIPL908 S [ 0S°HI e $1(0020L)  $|19000€L1 S| SSTBLY S| ZTEBLLLT gl o0z6Si0l S| Lb0688E S| - S EVL368S $ 080Cyce S| O£L95S81 $|07SCO9ZE  § ¥ TRV
17198896 $| - $1 - $10SIS8'E  § ! 8Y'599°9¢ $| - $ | 81'599°9C $1€oEsTzEl ST 06¥9FY  §| - $16919€7 S 16¢00L1 $ | vSLTTTIL $ | LODIERIT § ¥7. HOYYWN
S1'STIi98 S| - g - $1009CyE $ | SL'ST8OF S| C68VST  $ | LYVLESY $1€995c6El $ - s - S| 8LveLTI  § | 8¥6CCce $| IL'SSO6SL $ | 099evELe S| ¥ AMVNYETd
8T0T0TLL $| - $. - §1LCEE08 S| 0181009 S| LEI90T §|L¥6L0BY S| ¥585690E S| - Sl Triesy S1OLE078C § | 609153f S| 6659¥s6C $ | 081L9°€L9 S| T AUVINVI
IIErrobs s - $100v997 §|€L169C §|868E00T1 §|€cci6s S| IEIs66Tl s ecwily) S| - S 16609pE ST0S9E6FT § | 1S8Sc vl $| IS6S¥Ec  § | 0COVC09  § | €7 9dgNEDHEd
SOTSITIL $1 - s - S 00°€S68 $ | 19°€SL°911  $|TC08S  § | €8 EEELIL $le8yscecc $| - $ 1 66Ll6'Y S| 0L79C6  $ | vSe8CIE $ | STLSELLL S| OV OLI'OWY  § | €2 UIANHAON
LL'E00SI9 $ | 60°0 $100VE0E $ | 00VL89 S| LOLIL99T  §| - $ [ LOLIL'99T sleLysyeel §1 - $18LE6EY S 63L8E Iy S| ISVBI6S $ | 68ChbSTc S| 09€98'6sy $| €7 ¥HHOLOO|
0ViI899 §] - $| - $00068C $ 5505666 S| - $ | S505£66 $| 8089101 §| - $ 1 9V 09T S| 6Z858°LE S| vISTOEE 8| yCYLESPL § | OOEIS8IE  § | £C YHIWIILJHS
0L€9L'899 S| - $/06¥99C $|6C0I8E S| Iv9esicl S| S98E9C. § | LOSLIFT sleesLList §| - S| EVETETl $1€98660C S| 065501+ $ | 69S69v81 § [ 0062891 § €2 1SNONV
96666859 S| - $[00V09 S 9Yvo6s S| ySPLEVST S| - $ | ¥SPLEDS $|88819SEl  § - $ | vP¥90'sT $ | SS998°8C §| 098Y8ST $ | 09S0ESSI S| LOVOL'OLE § £¢ AT
ADNVIVE SINIWISNrAV, S440 SI40 FINFWAVI LIN SANNATA SINFWAVd [SIDAVHD LAN| 9L 4V SNMOQ ALIM | SNAMOa SNAMOd SNAOa SIDYVHD
WV MIN LTI AL AVOALDVIINOD!  dirmm ALNIM ALTIM
1930 ave JAHLO INAQISTH AVON FAVONW

pZ-£2 1834 [RISIY  AdjjEp sSOY




ajeq] o} JeaA [eosiy pue Ajyuop
Hoday Lewwing Juswabeuely

%00°00L LZ'S03°E0L'LS | %00°004 22 €827Z13 | %00°00L 76 69220253 | %00°00L 0Z2'S20°92Z5S___ | %0000} |20} %00°005___ |20} 2100
%000 0008 %000 00°0$ %000 00°0$ %000 0008 %000 0 %000 0 suny Kad
%00°001 LZ'S08'€04'1S | %00°001 2TEe8L'LL1S  |%00°001 ¥6'692'202'€$ |%00°004 02'520'92$  |%00°00L {210} %00°001 201 re3os qns
%EV 6 Y6'G89°6VES %000 000% Sajes Jold

%05’} 8¥'2/5'04S %000 00°0$ %EL'8 00'882°€28$  |%SL'L 00'969'G$ %p0'5) €51 %iTIL 4! PET To)
%89¢'8 12°182'26% %00°0 00°0$ %S67L 00'29Z'¥SSS %6821 po'olz'ess %E0°94 €91 %68'S1 I aJeoyy sosiey
%69°} v1'e€9'8ls %000 00°0$ %EB'0 00'¥¥SveS %00°L 00°sve'es %86°0 ol %E6°0 1 RO JBSIRY
%6T V) A TANATES %IE°LL 61°828'08% %86°'E 00°0EY'LVIS  |%i8L 00°06'G$ %ES'E 6¢ %.18'} z JosiEY
%06°€ 0Z'900'cy$ %980 02'925'1$ %Z0'L 00°022'092¢  |%S0'L1 00°0v0°'9€$ %96°L 18 %l L1 r4} Aed ajeaud
%15'82 1Z2'699'7LE$ %SETE ¥0'016'25% %2E'9 00'892'v€Z$  |%ve'8 00°2£1'62% %869 L %SE'6 o4 eouBInSYY
%5591 18'659'2818 %vL9 80'9/6'11$ %688 00'565'6288  |%15°L 00°€L¥'¥Z8 %EZ 0L yol %YL 8 OWH [eD-1Poy
%Z'L 61°699'61% %021 S9'8E1'2S %9¥'0 00°288'91$ %191 00'%92's$ %650 9 %18} z 1eo-tpap
%8ES 29'62£'65% %ZE'S £0°1SP'6$ %19L ov'ze6'1828 |%89°L 00°520's2%$ %908 z8 %8Y'L 8 OWH aJeoIpapy
%iy8l L2'S02'€0T$ %L1'9€ £2°208'v9$ %69°LE 09°2S0'S2L'1$ |%08°0F 0Z'LE0'EELS  |%6Z0E 80¢ %112 se 24e2IPOW

QLA 12301 sjuswked (e30] dlAiejol |sebreygiejol | fejoL QLA [e301 | -S309V [e10L €301 Sjuncooy

JO Juadad 3jeq o} Jea) | Jo juadiad sjuawiiey jJojuaniad | ajeqgoliea) | jousdiad sabieyn jojuadiag | ajeq 03 seaL | JOJuadled |Jo JaquinN | ssej) |eloueuld)

$202 ludy
Vd¥ AsjleA ssoy




